AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 13, 2019
Immediately following the 2:15pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
Videoconferencing will be available at Sierra County Office of Education, Room 4, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118
In the case of a technological difficulty at either school site, videoconferencing will not be available.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra-
Plumas Joint Unified School District, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, CA, Y6118, and posted with the online agenda at
http: . sierraconnityofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5).

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING—BOARD ORGANIZATION

1. Election of Officers for 2020

The Secretary of the Board/County Superintendent will call for the election of a
President. After the election is completed, the Secretary will turn the meeting over to the
newly elected President. The President will then call for the election of the Vice President
and the Clerk of the Board.

a. President

b. Vice President

c. Clerk of the Board

2. The President will appoint Board Representatives to the following committees:

a. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Facilities Committee
Currently: WRIGHT/

b. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Negotiations Committee
Currently: HALL/MOORE

c. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee-
West Side
Currently: HALL/WRIGHT

d. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Transportation Committee-
East Side
Currently: GANT/MOORE

e. Nominate and Appoint two Board members to Technology Committee
Currently: WRIGHT/

3. Approval of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board Meeting
Calendar for 2020

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. California Department of Education letter of acceptance of Performance
Indicator Review Plan for 2018-19**

a

2. Superintendent’s Report
a. Update on Dashboard and Accountability
b. Update on Technology Plan

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
[



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
December 10, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

c. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)
New/Renewal | School Grade | District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup
Year Entering | Residence District Requestor Documentation
Received?
New 2019-20 7 Washoe SPJUSD Loyalton programs n/a
better fit
New 2019-20 12 Washoe SPJUSD Loyalton programs n/a
better fit
New 2019-20 5 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
New 2019-20 5 Plumas SPJUSD Work in Loyalton Pending
New 2019-20 4 Washoe SPJUSD Work in Loyalton n/a
New 2019-20 6 Washoe SPJUSD Work in Loyalton n/a
3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 11/30/2019**
b. Third Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year**
c. The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office will be closed to the

public for winter break from December 23, 2019 through January 3, 2020
(returning January 6)

Staff Reports (5 minutes)

S. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

6. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

a.
b.

Current location
Videoconference location

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held November 07, 2019
2. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 12, 2019**
3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019**

G. ACTION ITEMS

1. Old Business

a.

Update on electric buses

2. New Business

a.

b.

Adoption of 2019-2020 First Interim Actuals and Criteria & Standards Report
as of October 31, 2019**

Approval of proposed increase on Classified Salary Schedules per California
Minimum Wage Law, Effective January 1, 2020**

Discussion of updates and options for the Local Control Accountability Plan —
training attended November 14-15

Approval of Federal Addendum to Local Control Accountability Plan*
Adoption of Resolution No. 20-008D, Alternative Bid Procedure for Public
Works Projects**

ROLL CALL VOTE

Approval of updated Injury and Illness Prevention Plan**

Approval of Niecea Freeman as WASC Coordinator for Mid-Term Visitation
Year for Downieville Schools

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
2




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
December 10, 2019 Board Meeting Agenda

h. Approval of Prep Buy-Out retro to October 1, 2019 for Academic Advising for
Rebekah Perez

i.  Acceptance of resignation for Lorie Horner, Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton
Elementary School, .5 FTE (4 hours/day), Effective December 9, 2019**

J. Authorization to fill Cafeteria Worker, Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE
(4 hours/day)

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

a.0520—Intervention for Underperforming Schools
1. Board Policy, NEW™
b.0520.1—Comprehensive and Targeted Support and Improvement
2. Board Policy, NEW™
c.1431—Waivers
3. Board Policy, revisions™
d.4117.6—Decision Not to Rehire
4. Administrative Regulation, DELETE™
(Incorporated into BP 4116 revised 11/12/19)
€.4119.22~4219.22~4319.22—Dress and Grooming
5. Board Policy, revisions™
f. 4218—Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
6. Board Policy, revisions™
7. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
g.5141.26—Tuberculosis Testing
8. Board Policy, revisions™
9. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
h.5142—Safety
10. Board Policy, revisions™
11. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
i. 7140—Architectural and Engineering Services
12. Board Policy, revisions™
13. Administrative Regulation, revisions™
j. 9323—Meeting Conduct
14. Board Bylaw, revisions™

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1.

I. ADJOURN

** enclosed
* handout

Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on January 14, 2020 at Sierra County Office of
Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session as
needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.

Suggested Agenda Items

a.
b.

C.:,_._’W/l\

James Berardi, Superintendent

A County agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
3



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT ToNY THURMOND
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF

OF EDUCATION PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

1430 N STreeT, SAcRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 @ 916-319-0800 ® WWW.CDE.CA.GOV

October 30, 2019

Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
P.O. Box 955

Loyalton, CA 96118

Dear Superintendent Grant:
Subject: 2018—19 Performance Indicator Review Plan Successful Submission

This letter acknowledges the California Department of Education (CDE), Special
Education Division’s receipt of Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District's 2018-
19 Performance Indicator Review Plan. The elements of the plan have been re-
viewed and the plan is accepted.

If you have any questions, please contact Lynne Boone, Education Programs Con-
sultant, Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance Unit Il by phone at 916-327-
3703 or by e-mail at Iboone@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{

[ & ),
)
Donna DeMartini, Administrator
Focused Monitoring and Technical Assistance Unit Il
Special Education Division

Heidi Bethke, Director, Sierra County Special Education Local Plan Area
Heidi Bethke, School Psychologist, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2019/20
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD

1100 Teachers Salaries 2,168,623.00 2,168,623.00 1,281,206.71 559,436.51 327,979.78
1115 Extra Duty Hourly 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,127.05 127.05-
1120 Certificated Substitutes 53,569.00 53,569.00 10,600.00 42,969.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 238,680.00 238,680.00 146,097.23 90,408.06 2,174.71
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 14,000.00 14,000.00 7,000.00 3,000.00 4,000.00
Total for Object 1000 2,479,872.00 2,479,872.00 1,434,303.94 668,571.62 376,996.44

2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 209,327.00 209,327.00 148,596.00 59,649.51 1,081.49
2115 Inst. Aide Extra Duty 1,600.00 1,600.00 248.51 1,351.49
2120 Instructional Aides Substitute 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,529.77 470.23
2200 Classified Support Salaries 338,832.00 338,832.00 180,015.98 135,437.94 23,378.08
2201 Bus Driver 67,673.00 67,673.00 37,516.74 16,436.05 13,720.21
2215 Classified Extra Duty 7,500.00 7,500.00 4,485.95 3,014.05
2220 Classified Support Substitute 7,264.00 7,264.00 13,422.77 6,158.77-
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 89,367.00 89,367.00 52,855.88 38,969.20 2,458.08-
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 177,862.00 177,862.00 91,168.10 51,343.47 35,350.43
2420 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries 5,000.00 5,000.00 961.38 4,038.62
2900 Other Classified Salaries 10,969.00 10,969.00 7,905.43 3,107.32 43.75-
2915 Other Classified Extra Duty 225.84 225.84-
Total for Object 2000 920,394.00 920,394.00 518,058.13 328,817.71 73,518.16

3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 544,041.00 544,041.00 234,077.62 108,154.20 201,809.18
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 9,099.00 9,099.00 342.00 8,757.00
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 23.67 23.67-
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 163,457.00 163,457.00 90,597.43 55,319.68 17,539.89
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 1,549.00 1,549.00 .03- 182.20 1,366.83
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 55,324.00 55,324.00 30,864.46 19,444.19 5,015.35
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 33,207.00 33,207.00 18,791.50 8,824.25 5,591.25
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 12,957.00 12,957.00 7,218.51 4,593.69 1,144.80
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 424,769.00 424,769.00 339,640.56 146,226.66 61,098.22-
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 191,801.00 191,801.00 130,813.06 83,379.38 22,391.44-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 1,240.00 1,240.00 717.36 334.52 188.12
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 461.00 461.00 259.06 164.22 37.72
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 73,173.00 73,173.00 43,788.01 19,931.08 9,453.91
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 27,454.00 27,454.00 15,959.47 9,830.67 1,663.86
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 7,306.90 7,306.90-
Total for Object 3000 1,538,532.00 1,538,532.00 912,727.01 464,057.31 161,747.68

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 2 2019 8:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2019/20
Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

4100 Textbooks 151,912.00 151,912.00 2,099.28 121,047.57 28,765.15
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 750.00 750.00 750.00
4300 Class Mat'l and Supplies 48,728.00 48,728.00 58,367.22 18,866.64 28,505.86-
4301 Class Consumablel Mat'l 10,925.00 10,925.00 640.97 5,484.82 4,799.21
4302 Class Paper/Toner 12,000.00 12,000.00 1,407.01 4,549.55 6,043.44
4305 Other Student M&S 24,477.00 24,477.00 5,199.79 13,337.83 5,939.38
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 43,250.00 43,250.00 4,013.27 20,234.53 19,002.20
4330 Office Supplies 24,990.00 24,990.00 2,229.30 4,669.59 18,091.11
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 26,379.00 26,379.00 4,817.40 961.81 20,599.79
4351 Vehicle FUEL 29,025.00 29,025.00 21,423.55 6,648.60 952.85
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 81,954.00 81,954.00 748.59 77,537.25 3,668.16
Total for Object 4000 454,390.00 454,390.00 100,946.38 273,338.19 80,105.43

5100 Subagreement for Services 199,912.00 199,912.00 102,032.00 72,880.00 25,000.00
5200 Travel & Conferences 60,021.00 60,021.00 5,688.82 19,839.75 34,492.43
5300 Dues & Membership 11,754.00 11,754.00 1,519.91 7,902.39 2,331.70
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 60,000.00 60,000.00 71,150.13 11,150.13-
5510 Power 94,201.00 94,201.00 64,958.85 22,747.15 6,495.00
5520 Garbage 8,100.00 8,100.00 3,223.11 1,164.02 3,712.87
5530 Water 54,350.00 54,350.00 36,089.69 17,910.31 350.00
5540 Propane 59,125.00 59,125.00 53,575.25 5,5649.75 .00
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 14,000.00 14,000.00 15,000.00 1,000.00-
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 106,558.00 106,558.00 47,035.07 30,567.34 28,955.59
5800 Services & Operating Expense 4,200.00 4,200.00 1,500.00 2,700.00
5810 Legal Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00 5,000.00 687.50 14,312.50
5812 Board Election Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00
5860 Solid Waste Tax 11,211.00 11,211.00 12,628.44 1,417 .44-
5890 Contracts/Servic 631,756.00 631,756.00 298,088.25 234,420.14 99,247.61
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 9,480.33 903.30 10,383.63-
5900 Communications 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,442.00 558.00
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 10,000.00 10,000.00 7,088.12 3,603.98 692.10-
5990 Other Communications 500.00 500.00 500.00
Total for Object 5000 1,364,973.00 1,364,973.00 650,279.40 504,396.20 210,297.40
6170 Land Improvement 10,500.00 10,500.00 14,641.00 6,316.16 10,457.16-
6200 Building & Improvements 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00
6400 Equipment 107,768.00 107,768.00 872,571.12 4,089.40 768,892.52-

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE l:l“!“l!

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 2 2019 8:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2019/20
Object Description ABdu:pg:z:’ I:L‘:;Z:’ Encumbered Expenditure g‘:l:::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)
6500 Equipment Replacement 15,000.00 15,000.00 22,400.89 7,400.89-
6501 Vehicle Replacement 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
Total for Object 6000 208,768.00 208,768.00 887,212.12 32,806.45 711,250.57-
7110 Out-of-State Tuition 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 .00
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 85,550.00 85,550.00 85,550.00
Total for Object 7000 190,000.00 190,000.00 104,450.00 .00 85,550.00
Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 7,156,929.00 7,156,929.00 4,607,976.98 2,271,987.48 276,964.54
Fund 13 - Cafeteria
2200 Classified Support Salaries 79,248.00 79,248.00 48,331.29 19,368.21 11,548.50
2215 Classified Extra Duty 750.00 750.00 381.25 368.75
2220 Classified Support Substitute 500.00 500.00 985.74 485.74-
Total for Object 2000 80,498.00 80,498.00 48,331.29 20,735.20 11,431.51
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 12,654.00 12,654.00 8,525.93 3,685.28 442.79
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 4,823.00 4,823.00 2,884.33 1,236.81 701.86
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 1,128.00 1,128.00 674.47 289.23 164.30
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 17,537.00 17,537.00 12,275.62 5,336.76 75.38-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 40.00 40.00 24.18 10.36 5.46
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 2,392.00 2,392.00 1,491.38 621.60 279.02
Total for Object 3000 38,574.00 38,574.00 25,875.91 11,180.04 1,518.05
4340 Food Service 9,011.00 9,011.00 3,547.58 1,872.28 3,591.14
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
4700 Food 54,580.00 54,580.00 32,545.91 19,507.46 2,526.63
Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 68,591.00 36,093.49 21,379.74 11,117.77
5200 Travel & Conferences 710.00 710.00 181.08 528.92
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,178.62 821.38
5800 Services & Operating Expense 1,256.00 1,256.00 384.58 2.30 869.12
5890 Contracts/Servic 800.00 800.00 406.00 394.00
5900 Communications 421.00 421.00 421.00
Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 384.58 3,768.00 3,034.42
Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts 194,850.00 194,850.00 110,685.27 57,062.98 27,101.75
Fund 40 - Dist Build ‘
6200 Building & Improvements 10,675.36 10,675.36-
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabiliies? = N, M
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 2 2019 8:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through November Fiscal Year 2019/20
Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000 .00 .00 .00 10,675.36 10,675.36-
‘ Fund 73 - Bechen ‘
5800 Services & Operating Expense 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000 9,000.00 9,000.00 .00 .00 9,000.00
‘ Fund 76 - Wnt/Pass ‘
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 69.15 69.15-
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 16.17 16.17-
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- .56 .56-
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 35.76 35.76-
Total for Fund 76, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .00 .00 .00 121.64 121.64-
Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 7,360,779.00 7,360,779.00 4,718,662.25 2,339,847.46 302,269.29
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 5, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 2 2019 8:07AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=114894&p2=6&p3=76&p8=Fund&p7=3602

ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton [Loyalton [Loyalton|Downieville |Downieville | Sierra Long-Term
Elementary| Jr High [ Sr High | Elementary| Jr/Sr High |Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL
Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site #| 426
1st Day 2019-2020 | 9/3/2019 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site #| 440
Month
September 1 203 59 116 31 29 0 included in site #| 438
8/26/19-9/20/19
October 2 203 58 117 31 28 0 included in site #{ 437
9/23/19-10/18/19
November 3 204 61 115 31 29 1 included in site #| 441
10/21/19-11/15/19
December 4 included in site # 0
11/18/19-12/13/19
January 5 included in site # 0
12/16/19-1/24/20
February 6 included in site # 0
1/27/20-2/21/20
March 7 included in site # 0
2/24/20-3/20/20
April 8 included in site # 0
3/23/20-4/17/20
May 9 included in site # 0
4/20/20-5/15/20
June 10 included in site # 0
5/18/20-6/12/20
2018-2019| SPJUSD SCOE| Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA| 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 7
P2 ADA| 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18
Annual| 396.43 3.46 12.53




MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

November 12, 2019

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd, Loyalton CA 96118
Videoconferenced to Downieville School, 130 School St, Downieville CA 95936
Immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

. CALL TO ORDER

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 6:50pm.

. ROLL CALL

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

4/0

Mike Moore, President
Allen Wright, Vice President
Jenny Gant, Clerk

Nicole Stannard, Member

Patty Hall, Member

. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
WRIGHT/GANT

. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report

a.

Report out from the Special Board Meeting held November 7" — Budget and
Board Planning Workshop

BERARDI: Same as reported in County meeting.

Update on Technology Plan

BERARDI: Technology Task Force met recently and discussed components of
the District Technology Plan. Process and procedures for purchasing and
cycling Chromebooks was a large topic. Brief discussions about putting
timelines together for different areas to help plan for and determine
anticipated, ongoing costs.

WRIGHT: Idea to contribute to a fund each year to prepare for anticipated
costs of replacing technology such as Chromebooks.

MOORE: Please develop a written plan to present to the Board.

BERARDI: Will aim to present at the January 2020 Board meeting. Second
meeting already scheduled next week to continue discussions and planning.
Many other topics/ideas that need to be discussed, tested and worked through.
Public Safety Power Shutoff

BERARDI: PG&E PSPS affecting Downieville Schools. Submitted a grant to
Homeland Security for a generator for the school site.

STANNARD: Ballpark cost to the District because of these power shutoffs?
BERARDI: Hard to say at this point, but know we have to consider not only
food lost, but also make-up of instructional days/minutes and contracted
days/hours for employees — should they be getting paid for days that they
didn’t/couldn’t come to work? Issue of being seen as a gift of public funds.
Update on Transportation and Bus Services

BERARDI: Met with Plumas County Transportation Department to discuss
current contract obligations and looking at future MOU/contract. There will be
changes needed due to electric buses replacing the two buses leased from and
serviced by Plumas County.

STANNARD: Current status on electric buses?

SPJUSD Minutes
November 12, 2019



g.

GRIESERT: Electric buses have not been delivered yet and charging stations
are not yet installed. Timelines are hard to determine at this point due to
appointments and clearance required by DSA.

BERARDI/GRIESERT: Plumas County will not have anything to do with the
electric buses. Warranty and service for the electric buses is dealt with through
the company we purchased the electric buses from.

Juvenile Justice Coordinating Council

BERARDI: Working to get access to the pot of money they need to spend on at-
risk students. Would like to combine these funds with other sources to hire
someone in the district to help better serve at-risk students in the county/district.
Meeting with State Superintendent of Public Instruction

BERARDI: Met with Tony Thurmond last week. Discussed working towards
changing legislature to make it easier for smaller counties/districts with limited
staff to compete for grants going up against larger counties/districts with more
staff on hand and extremely different needs based on size and student population.
Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests

2. Business Report

3.

a.
b.

Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 10/31/2019
Second Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year

Staff Reports

a.

LHS—IJONES: Site Council met 10/30/19. Discussed WASC goals and
progress. Developed a new list of site maintenance goals. The Ingles bought
and donated two microwaves to LHS. Quarter 1 grades went out with 117
students on Honor Roll out of 170. Want to recognize teachers working on
ROAR program with, and for, students. Fall FFA banquet is tomorrow.
Basketball schedules out and starting tomorrow.

LES—CERESOLA: Parent-Teacher Conferences next week Wed-Fri. First
assembly next week on the 21°. Today started “Pop with a Cop” — positive
presence for all students. GCPC dinner held last Saturday — good turn out and
lots of money raised for students and teachers.

DVL—BERARDI: Teachers holding an assembly this Friday — highlighting
the GOLDEN program. Working on WASC goals. Need more Principal
presence, but very difficult to physically be in DVL as much as is needed due to
work and obligations needed at the County/District Office with Superintendent
duties.

4. Board Members’ Report

None

5. Public Comment

a.
b.

Current location — none
Videoconference location — none

E. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 08, 2019
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 10/01/2019 through 10/31/2019
3. Acceptance of donation from Cynthia Heuvel to Loyalton High School Agriculture
Department, three ewes valued at $1,050
4. Acceptance of donation from Michael and Samantha Ingle to Loyalton High School
Students, two microwaves valued at $151.31
WRIGHT/STANNARD
4/0
2
SPJUSD Minutes

November 12, 2019



F. ACTION ITEMS
1. Old Business
a. Discussion and approval of moving the December 2019 meeting to take place
on or after Friday, December 13 due to AB 2449
AB 2449 shifts the window of the Annual Organizational Meeting. The 15-day
window for 2019 is Friday, December 13 to Friday, December 27, 2019. The
Annual Organizational Meeting must take place within the prescribed window.
WRIGHT motioned to move meeting to Friday, December 13, 2019 following
the County meeting at 2:00pm. Second by GANT.
4/0

2. New Business

a. Authorization to fill Behavior Attendant, Loyalton Elementary School, .5 FTE
~Table to December meeting and move to County agenda~

b. Approval of Prep Buy-Out for Academic Advising for Rebekah Perez
STANNARD/WRIGHT
4/0

c. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-006D, Changing Bank Account Authorized
Signatory
GANT/WRIGHT
ROLL CALL VOTE:
STANNARD — AYE
GANT — AYE
WRIGHT — AYE
MOORE — AYE
4/0

d. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-007D, Secure Rural Schools and Community
Self-Determination Act
WRIGHT/STANNARD
ROLL CALL VOTE:
STANNARD — AYE
GANT — AYE
WRIGHT — AYE
MOORE — AYE
4/0

e. Approval of Federal Addendum to Local Control Accountability Plan
WRIGHT/GANT
4/0

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

f.  0460—Local Control and Accountability Plan
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
g. 4116—Probationary/Permanent Status
1. Board Policy, revisions
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
h. 4119.22~4219.22~4319.22—Dress and Grooming
1. Board Policy, revisions
i. 4216—Probationary/Permanent Status
1. Board Policy, revisions

3
SPJUSD Minutes
November 12, 2019



j. 4218—Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action
1. Board Policy, NEW
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions
k. 5131—Conduct
1. Board Policy, revisions
l.  5131.8—Mobile Communication Devices
1. Board Policy, NEW
m. 5132—Dress and Grooming
1. Board Policy, revisions
n. 9223—Filling Vacancies
1. Board Bylaw, revisions
0. 4212—Appointment and Conditions of Employment
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions
WRIGHT motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting. Second by GANT.
4/0

G. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on December 1368, 2019 at Downieville School,
130 School St, Downieville CA 95936, beginning-with immediately following the
Regular Meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education at 2:00pm. Closed Session will

be added to the meeting schedule as needed.at5:00pm-and-the Regular Board Meeting-at

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a. Present written Technology Plan for January 2020 Board meeting

H. ADJOURN at 7:43pm
GANT/STANNARD
4/0

Jenny Gant, Clerk James Berardi, Superintendent

4
SPJUSD Minutes
November 12, 2019



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00083743 11/08/2019 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 124.61
00083744 11/08/2019 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 3,149.08
01-5899 PROPANE 320.36 3,469.44
00083745 11/08/2019 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 maintenance supplies 20.16
00083746 11/08/2019 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Vacuum 473.91
00083747 11/08/2019 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00083748 11/08/2019 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,898.26
01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 231.87 4,130.13
00083749 11/08/2019 KATHERINE GENASCI 01-8699 SD CARDS 43.96
00083750 11/08/2019 CAROLINE GRIFFIN 01-5200 PER DIEM 156.00
00083751 11/08/2019 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00083752 11/08/2019 HYATT REGENCY-SANTA CLARA 01-5200 HOTEL 570.56
00083753 11/08/2019 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 11,300.40
00083754 11/08/2019 JULI LANE 01-5200 PER DIEM 36.00
00083755 11/08/2019 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 87.91
00083756 11/08/2019 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,065.08
01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 189.03 4,254.11
00083757 11/08/2019 LOYALTON BOOSTER CLUB 01-4305 FUEL REIMBURSEMENT 220.31
00083758 11/08/2019 MIKE MOORE 01-5200 MILEAGE 29.00
76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 821.87 850.87
00083759 11/08/2019 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 26.32
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 394.77 421.09
00083760 11/08/2019 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 125.29
13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,110.54 1,235.83
00083761 11/08/2019 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 office chair 68.63
01-4330 office chair 68.63
OFFICE SUPPLIES 82.03 219.29
00083762 11/08/2019 OLIVER WORLDCLASS LABS 01-4400 PROJECTOR 611.15
00083763 11/08/2019 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 2,488.19
00083764 11/08/2019 THOMAS POTTER 01-5600 FREON FOR FRIDGE 150.00
00083765 11/08/2019 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 01-5890 AR/STAR PROGRAMS 8,977.00
00083766 11/08/2019 RHP MECHANICAL SYSTEMS 01-5600 HEATING REPAIR 2,920.49
00083767 11/08/2019 SANTA CRUZ BICYCLES 01-9512 REFUND SECURITY DEPOSIT 100.00
00083768 11/08/2019 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4301 classroom supplies 86.03
00083769 11/08/2019 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 289.50
COTTAGE
00083770 11/08/2019 SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-5860 SOLID WASTE FEE - ALL SITES 12,628.44
00083771 11/08/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 95.77
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 2 2019 8:11AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00083771 11/08/2019 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 79.89
01-4330 WIRING SUPPLIES 56.80 232.46
00083772 11/08/2019 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 37.50
13-4340 BANK SERVICE FEES 7.50- 30.00
00083773 11/08/2019 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 14,576.00
01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.33 16,659.33
00083774 11/08/2019 SMALL SCHOOL DIST. ASSN. 01-5300 MEMBERSHIP 650.00
00083775 11/08/2019 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4300 Classroom supplies 53.93
01-4302 OFFICE SUPPLIES 119.02
01-4330 OFFICE SUPPLIES 160.04
01-5899 OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.35 386.34
00083776 11/08/2019 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT FINGERPRINTING 96.00
00083777 11/08/2019 CDE, CASHIER'S OFFICE 13-4700 COMMODITIES 1,321.28
13-8221 COMMODITIES 1,232.93- 88.35
00083778 11/08/2019 TIP INC.,PRINTING & GRAPHIX 01-4330 Envelopes 296.01
00083779 11/08/2019 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 NOV 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,884.62
01-9535 NOV 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,962.38
76-9576 NOV 19 HEALTH INSURANCE 72,420.44 83,267.44
00083780 11/08/2019 U.S. BANK 01-4300 Chromebook chargers 420.50
Headphones 176.96
INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES 94.59
ROOM SUPPLIES 236.44-
supplies 55.09
01-4301 classroom supplies 53.19
Jumbo Owl Pellets 32.85
01-4302 Ink 196.85
01-4305 MAGAZINES FOR LIBRARY 10.00
SPORTS SUPPLIES 37.89
01-4320 Clocks 136.20
Fuel Solenoid 111.49
SPRINKLER SUPPLIES 631.83
01-4330 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 13.93
NURSE SUPPLIES 84.72
TECH SUPPLIES 16.08
01-4350 FUEL/OIL CHANGE 63.12
01-4351 FUEL/OIL CHANGE 111.60
01-5200 REGISTRATION 200.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 2 2019 8:11AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 11/01/2019 through 11/30/2019

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00083780 11/08/2019 U.S. BANK 01-5890 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 5.57
WEBSITE HOSTING 345.00
01-5899 TECH SUPPLIES 73.58
Unpaid Sales Tax 11.96- 2,622.64
00083781 11/08/2019 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 297.54
13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,741.63 2,039.17
00083782 11/08/2019 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4305 FUEL FOR ATHLETIC TRIPS 1,665.45
01-4351 BUS FUEL 2,653.38
Fuel for Maintenance 227.05
01-5200 FUEL FOR FFA 590.41
01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 8.79 5,145.08
00083783 11/08/2019 WHITE'S SIERRA STATION, INC 01-4300 SUPPLIES 15.00
01-4350 SUPPLIES 25.58 40.58
00083784 11/08/2019 AMBER WILLIAMS 01-5200 PER DIEM/HOTEL 202.89
00083785 11/08/2019 ALLEN WRIGHT 01-5200 MILEAGE 7.25
00083786 11/20/2019 TODAY'S CLASSROOM 01-4400 Desks 657.42
Total Number of Checks 44 168,486.34

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

01 General Fund 41 91,900.14

13 Cafeteria Fund 4 3,355.85

76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 73,242.31

Total Number of Checks 44 168,498.30
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability 11.96
Net (Check Amount) 168,486.34

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Dec 22019 8:11AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
®O®

o
A gy =
@l

First Interim Budget
2019/20

December 13, 2019
James Berardi/Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
2019-2020 First Interim
Actuals as of October 31, 2019
Presented December 13, 2019

The First Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as well

‘, as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted
State Budget and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact

" revenue and expenditures. The First Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through October 31

each fiscal year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not

forecasts. Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions. Projections

are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions. Forecasts, on the other

hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.

Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change.

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not necessarily, but can be
if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken that cash reserves are utilized for one-time
expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This First Interim report reflects a reduction in
deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget.

Deficit Spending Detail:

19/20 First Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis
Change Total
Total Deficit Spending reduction from Adopted Budget $135,469
Salaries & Benefits $72,111 Ongoing
Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp $45,179 Ongoing
Operating Exp ($93,653) Ongoing
Capital Outlay $902,100 Ongoing
Net revenue increase ($1,061,206) $-0- Variable

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan:
e Contributions
o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be
reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to
reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible.
e Salaries & Benefits
o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of
funds to serve the needs of the District and its students.
o Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures
o Materials & Supplies needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the
best use of funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. Flat spending level
will be held for 2019/20.

Reduction Plan Objectives:
2020/21: Net increase in fund balance of $361,607 or greater
2021/22: Net increase in fund balance of $179,863 or greater

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020
Page 2 of 6



Student Attendance/Enroliment
2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2016/2017 | 2017/2018 2018/19 2019/20

Attendance: P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 Proj
Downieville Elementary 27.55 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.42 26.10
Downieville Jr. High 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 4.33
Downieville Sr. High 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 24.97
Loyalton Elementary 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 192.85
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 55.75
Loyalton High 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 117.16
Sierra Pass — Continuation 4.20 3.67 91 .76 .69 .69
District Total 356.20 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 421.85
Washoe Students 10.36 11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 12.53
Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS
District Total 372 383 378 407 428 437

REVENUE

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption.

Total revenue of $7,141,530 is $1,061,206 more than adopted budget projections.

Local Control Funding Formula

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
LCFF $239,548
Education Protection Plan (EPA) ($73,488)
Property Tax (Estimate) $ 0
Net Change $166,060

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue increase by $2,733 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e Titlel, Pt. A $ 250
e Titlell, Pt. A $ 904
e Title lll, EL $ 1,579
Net Change $2,733

Other State Revenue
Other State resources increased by $61,000 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
e Mandated Block Grant $ 422
e Lottery, Unrestricted $ 1,066
e Lottery, Restricted $ 498
e Ag VocEd ($ 3,760)
e Classified Employee Prof| Dev ($ 5,633) Program not continued
o Low Performing Students ($ 43,473) Program not continued
e STRS/PERS on Behalf $111,880
Net Change $61,000

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020
Page 3 of 6



Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Other State resources increased by $823,396 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
e Interest $ 30,000
e Electric Bus Grant $810,000
e Feather River Career Tech ($ 1,604)
e Music Program ($ 15,000)
Net Change $823,396

Program not continued
Program not continued

Total Resources First Interim $7,141,530

Other Local;
$1,091,801 ; 15%

Other State;
$366,138 ; 5%

Federal ;
$208,754 ; 3%

7%

LCFF; $5,474,837 ;

Revenue Comparison Chart

Description 2015-2016 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 2018—2_019 2019-2020 2019_—2020

Unaudited | Adopted First

Actuals Actuals Actuals ’

— Actuals Budget Interim

LCFF/Revenue Limit | $4,299,198 | $4,375,086 | $4,916,472 | $5,002,712 | $5,308,777 | $5,474,837
Federal 604,894 196,433 472,237 455,809 206,021 208,754
Other State 444,480 713,839 475,650 583,586 305,138 366,138
Local 266,170 279,181 331,704 268,829 260,388 1,091,801
Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0
Property Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total $5,614,742 | $5,564,539 | $6,196,063 | $6,310,936 | $6,080,324 | $7,141,530

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020

Page 4 of 6




General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses:

Total expenditures and financing uses of $7,997,116 is $925,737 more than adopted budget

projections.

Expenditures:

2018-2019 2019-2020 | 2019-2020
Description 2%5'2016 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 Unaudited Adopted First
ctuals Actuals Actuals ;
Actuals Budget Interim

Certificated $1,848,600 | $1,831,519 | $1,916,767 $2,033,846 | $2,479,872 | $2,365,478
Classified 767,144 782,399 836,866 839,763 920,394 953,558
Benefits 1,203,603 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,538,532 1,691,873
Books & Supplies 313,314 324,936 268,387 310,437 454,390 499,569
Services & 837,008 999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,364,973 1,271,320
Operating
Capital Outlay 73,022 266,139 82,126 242,707 208,768 1,110,868
Special Ed Billback
Outgo to SCOE
Outgo to Washoe 104,403 105,954 104,450 91,563 104,450 104,450
Trfr to Special -0- -0- 230,000 -0- -0- -0-
Reserve
Trfr to Cafeteria 47,368 56,453 58,692 68,867 85,550 85,550
Trfr to Capital 41,048 275,000 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Projects
Total 5,235,510 5,905,083 | $6,101,003 $6,503,591 | $7,156,929 | $8,802,666

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $8,082,666

104,450; 1% 85,550; 1% W Certificated

1,110,868; 14% M Classified

2,365,478; 29%

H Benefits

B Books & Supplies

1,271,320; 16%

B Services & Operating

H Capital Outlay
Washoe Students

I to Cafeteria

499,569; 6%
953,558; 12%
1,691,873; 21%

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020
Page 5 of 6



Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Net Increase Ending Fund
(Decrease) in Balance
Fund Balance
2014-15 Actual 628,784 3,651,651
2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882
2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706
2017-18 Actual 195,691 3,785,397
2018-19 Unaudited (192,655) 3,592,742
2019-20 Projected (941,136) 2,651,606
2020-21 Projected (361,607) 2,289,999
2021-22 Projected (179,863) 2,110,136
Multi-Year

Planning Factor 2018-19  2019-20 2020-21  2021-22  2022-23
COLA 2.71% 3.26% 3.00% 2.80% 3.16%
LCFF Gap Funding Percentage 100.00% -0- -0- -0- -0-
STRS Employer Rates 16.28%  17.10%  18.40%  18.10%  18.10%
PERS Employer Rates 18.062% 19.721%  22.70%  24.60%  25.40%
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $164 $153 $153 $153 $153
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $66 $54 $54 $54 $54
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 7.17% 7.68% 8.11% 8.40% 8.51%
Supplemental Funds $303,201 $355,471 $410,290 $453,919 $474,676
Certificated based on Premier $17,536  $17,536  $17,536 $17,536 $17,536

Other Comments

VVVYYVY

Personnel FTE
Certificated 30.21

Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2019-2020 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,651,605
Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification
No Health Care premium increases projected for members
Fund 40 Budget of $70,087 for Downieville Capital Projects (C/O budget from 18/19)
Fund 40 Budget of $59,705 for LHS facility project (c/o budget from 18/19)

Administration 1.85 note: LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE

Classified Mgmt. 1.00
Classified 27.40
TOTAL 60.46 FTE

SPJUSD 1st Interim Narrative 2019-2020

Page 6 of 6



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Reviewed By:
2019/20 First Interim Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) % 18/19 19/20 Pos (Neg) %
Adopted Adopted Adopted
Period: Budget First Interim  Difference Change Budget First Interim  Difference Change Budget First Interim  Difference Change
Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,308,777 5,474,837 166,060 3.13% - - - 5,308,777 5,474,837 166,060 3.13%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000 80,000 - 0.00% 126,021 128,754 2,733 2.17% 206,021 208,754 2,733 1.33%

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,449 80,937 1,488 1.87% 225,689 285,201 59,512 26.37%)|2 305,138 366,138 61,000 19.99%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 243,784 1,091,801 848,017 347.86%]|1 16,604 - (16,604) -100.00%|3 260,388 1,091,801 831,413 319.30%
Total Revenues 5,712,010 6,727,575 1,015,565 17.78% 368,314 413,955 45,641 12.39% 6,080,324 7,141,530 1,061,206 17.45%
Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,284,240 2,216,298 (67,942) -2.97% 195,632 149,180 (46,452) -23.74%|6 2,479,872 2,365,478 (114,394) -4.61%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 839,285 872,523 33,238 3.96% 81,109 81,035 (74) -0.09% 920,394 953,558 33,164 3.60%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,275,525 1,330,905 55,380 4.34% 263,007 360,968 97,961 37.25%|7 1,538,532 1,691,873 153,341 9.97%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 409,229 436,190 26,961 6.59% 45,161 63,379 18,218 40.34%|8 454,390 499,569 45,179 9.94%

Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 1,292,500 1,214,033 (78,467) -6.07% 72,473 57,287 (15,186) -20.95%|9 1,364,973 1,271,320 (93,653) -6.86%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 192,782 1,088,382 895,600 464.57%|4 15,986 22,486 6,500 40.66%|10 208,768 1,110,868 902,100 432.11%

Other Outgo 7100-7299,

7400-7499 104,450 104,450 - 0.00% - - - 104,450 104,450 - 0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (11,642) (18,607) (6,965) 59.83%|5 11,642 18,607 6,965 59.83%]|5 - - -

Total Expenditures 6,386,369 7,244,174 857,805 13.43% 685,010 752,942 67,932 9.92% 7,071,379 7,997,116 925,737 13.09%
Rev less Exp (674,359) (516,599) 157,760 -23.39% (316,696) (338,987) (22,291) 7.04% (991,055) (855,586) 135,469 -13.67%
Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 - - - - - - - - -

Contributions 8980-8999 (316,696) (289,797) 26,899 -8.49% 316,696 289,797 (26,899) -8.49% - - -

Transfers Out 7610-7699 85,550 85,550 - 0.00% - - - 85,550 85,550 - 0.00%
Total Other Sources (402,246) (375,347) 26,399 -6.69% 316,696 289,797 (26,899 -8.49% (85,550) (85,550) - 0.00%
Change in Fund Bal (1,076,605) (891,946) 184,659 -17.15% - (49,190) (49,190) (1,076,605) (941,136) 135,469 -12.58%
Beg Fund Bal 3214633 3,543,551 328,918 10.23% . 49,190 49,190 3214633 3,592,741 378,108 11.76%

Adjustments - - - - - -

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3214,633 3,543,551 328,918 10.23% . 49,190 49,190 3214633 3,592,741 378,108 11.76%
End Fund Bal 2,138,028 | 2,651,605 513,577 24.02% - - - 2,138,028 | 2,651,605 513,577 24.02%

Non Spendable 3,400 3,400 B 3,400 3,400

Prepaid Items - - - - -

Restricted - - - - - - - - -

Comitted

OPEB 583,191 583,191 - - - 583,191 583,191 -

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance 150,000 150,000 - - - - 150,000 150,000

REU 715,000 810,000 95,000 - - - 715,000 810,000 95,000 13.29%

Unassigned 686,437 1,105,014 513,577 74.82% - - - 686,437 1,105,014 513,577 74.82%)
REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend




—_

[

® 1N Ul W

16
17
18
19
20

Unrestricted revenues increased approx $30k for interest, new Electric Bus Grant award approx $810k I

Restricted revenue for Voc Ed Grant increased approx $3,800, Classified Profl Development grant not continued reduced approx <$5,700>, Low performing students Block Grant not continued reduced
approx <$43,500>, STRS/PERS on behalf increased approx $112k.

Restricted revenue for Feather River Career Tech not continued reduced approx <$1,600>, Music Program donation not continuing reduced approx <$15k>.

Unrestricted Capital Outlay Equipment replacement increased approx $10k, new Electric Bus Grant expenditures increased approx $8806k.

Restricted Indirect Costs adjusted for various program to Unrestricted.

Restricted Certificated salaries reduced in Low Performing Students Block Grant not continuing approx <$23k>, Music Program salaries reduced approx <$27k>.

Restricted benefits increased approx $112k for STRS/PERS on Behalf, Music Program reduced approx <§6k>, Low Performing Students Block Grant increased approx $2k, Title I reduced approx <$11k

Restricted Materials & Supplies expenditures for Title IV increased approx $1,600, Restricted Lottery increased approx $22k, CTE increased approx $1k, Ag Voc Ed reduced approx <$10k>,
Music Program donations increased approx $4k from PY carryover.

Restricted Operating Expenditures for Title I reduced approx <$6,300>, Title II increased approx $1,100, Title III increased approx $1,500, Ag Voc Ed grant reduced approx <$6,700>, Classified School
Employee Prof'l Dev not continued reduced approx <$5,300>, SUMS increased approx $2,200 due to PY Carryover, Feather River Career Tech not continued reduced approx <$1,600>.

Restricted Capital Outlay for Ag Voc Ed Grant increased approx $6,500




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2019/20 First Interim Budget

Multi Year Projection

Revenues
LCFF Revenues
Federal Revenues
State Revenues
Local Revenues
Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries
Classified Salaries
Benefits & Taxes
Materials & Supplies
Operating Expenditures
Capital Outlay
Other Outgo
Other Outgo
Transfers Out

Total Expenditures

Rev less Exp
Change in Fund Bal

Beg Fund Bal
Adjustments
Adj Beg Fund Bal
End Fund Bal
Non Spendable
Restricted
Comitted
OPEB
Assigned
Deferred Maintenance
REU
Unassigned

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799
8980-8999

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6599
7xxx's
7300-7399
7600-7629

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Budget MYP MYP
Unrestricted  Restricted Combined| Unrestricted  Restricted ~ Combined| Unrestricted Restricted Combined
A B C D E F G H I
5,474,837 - 5,474,837 5,954,575 - 5,954,575 6,348,308 - 6,348,308
80,000 128,754 208,754 80,000 128,754 208,754 80,000 128,754 208,754
80,937 285,201 366,138 80,937 236,095 317,032 80,937 236,095 317,032
1,091,801 - 1,091,801 281,801 - 281,801 281,801 - 281,801
(289,797 289,797 - (379,667) 379,667 - (385,113) 385,113 -
6,437,778 703,752 7,141,530 6,017,646 744,516 6,762,162 6,405,933 749,962 7,155,895
2,216,298 149,180 2,365,478 2,214,303 140,228 2,354,531 2,244,001 142,122 2,386,123
872,523 81,035 953,558 903,753 83,579 987,332 929,403 85,947 1,015,350
1,330,905 360,968 1,691,873 1,323,369 362,240 1,685,609 1,344,564 363,424 1,707,988
436,190 63,379 499,569 306,190 63,379 369,569 436,190 63,379 499,569
1,214,033 57,287 1,271,320 1,206,016 55,075 1,261,091 1,206,016 55,075 1,261,091
1,088,382 22,486 1,110,868 254,229 22,486 276,715 254,229 22,486 276,715
104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450
(18,607) 18,607 - (18,607) 17,529 (1,078) (18,607) 17,529 (1,078)
85,550 - 85,550 85,550 - 85,550 85,550 - 85,550
7,329,724 752,942 8,082,666 6,379,253 744,516 7,123,769 6,585,796 749,962 7,335,758
(891,946) (49,190 (941,136) (361,607 - (361,607) (179,863) - (179,863)
(891,946) (49,190) (941,136) (361,607) - (361,607) (179,863) - (179,863)
3,543,551 49,190 3,592,741 2,651,605 - 2,651,605 2,289,998 - 2,289,998
3,543 551 49,190 3,592,741 2,651,605 - 2,651,605 2,289,998 - 2,289,998
2,651,605 - 2,651,605 2,289,998 - 2,289,998 2,110,135 - 2,110,135
3,400 - 3,400 3,400 = 3,400 3,400 = 3,400
583,191 - 583,191 594,385 - 594,385 594,385 - 594,385
150,000 - 150,000 225,000 - 225,000 - - -
715,000 - 715,000 675,000 - 675,000 669,000 - 669,000
1,200,014 - 1,200,014 792,213 - 792,213 843,350 - 843,350




First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified TABLE OF CONTENTS 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form TCI
G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data
Data Supplied For:
2019-20
Board
2019-20 Approved 2019-20 2019-20
Original Operating Actuals to Projected

Form Description Budget Budget Date Totals
01l General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS GS GS
09l Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

10l Special Education Pass-Through Fund

111 Adult Education Fund

121 Child Development Fund

13l Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G G G
141 Deferred Maintenance Fund

15l Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

171 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

18I School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

191 Foundation Special Revenue Fund

201 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits

211 Building Fund

251 Capital Facilities Fund

301 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund

351 County School Facilities Fund

401 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G G
491 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

511 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

52| Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units

53l Tax Override Fund

56| Debt Service Fund

571 Foundation Permanent Fund

61l Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

621 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

63l Other Enterprise Fund

66l Warehouse Revolving Fund

67l Self-Insurance Fund

711 Retiree Benefit Fund

73l Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G G G
Al Average Daily Attendance S S S
CASH Cashflow Worksheet S
CHG Change Order Form

Cl Interim Certification S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR indirect Cost Rate Worksheet S
MYPI Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS
SIAl Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Year Totals G
o1Csl Criteria and Standards Review S

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: tci (Rev 04/5/2017)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:05 PM



2018-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C (D) (E) | (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5,308.777.00 5.308,777.00 | 1,113,535.63 5,474,837.00 166,060.00 3.1%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 80,000.00 | 80,000.00 I 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 6300-8599 | 79,449.00 79,449.00 4,238,72 80,937.00 1,488.00 1.9%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 243,784,00 243,784.00 70,655.79 1,091,801,00 848,017.00 |  347.9%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES R _5,712,010.00 5,712,010.00 1,188,430.14 6,727,575.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,284,240.00 ~2,284,240.00 426.485.44 2,216,298.00 67,942.00 3.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 839,285.00 ~839,285.00 226,017.32 872,523.00 (33,238.00))  -4.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1.275,5625.00 1.275,525.00 307,477.58 1,330,905.00 | (55,380.00)| -4.3%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 | 409,229.00 409,229.00 260,276.77 436,190.00 | (26,961.00) -6.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 1,292,500.00 1,292 500.00 412,143.44 11,214,033.00 78,467.00 6.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 | 192,782.00 192,782,00 | 128,717.05 1,086,382.00|  (895600.00)| -464.6%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 |
Costs) 7400-7499 | 104,450.00 104,450.00 ] 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (11.642.00) (11,642.00)| 0.00 (18,607.00) 6,965.00 -59.8%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES B | 6,386,369.00 6,386,369.00 | 1,661,117.60 7,244,174.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) | (674,359.00) (674,359.00) (472,687.46) (516.599.00)_!
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES [ l
1) Interfund Transfers |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000! 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 85,550.00 85,550.00 0.00 _85,560.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
1 1
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (316,696.00) (316,696.00) 0.00 (289,797.00) 26,899.00 |  -8.5%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (402,246,00) (402,246.00)| 0.00 (375,347.00) I

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 Flrst Interim

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unifled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 01|
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A} (B) (D) {F}
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
| BALANCE (C + D4) = (1,076,605.00)  (1,076,605.00)  (472687.46)|  (891,946.00)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES | '
1) Beglnning Fund Balance i
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 { 3,543,551.00 | 3.543.561.00 |  New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) I 0.00 | 0.00 3,543,551.00 |
d) Other Restatements 9795 _000| 0.00 - 000 000 00%
©) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 000 | 0.00 3,543,551.00 |
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) (1,076.605.00)| (1.076.605.00) 2.651.605.00 ‘
[
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 3,400.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 |
Stores a712 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Prepald ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
All Others gme | 0.0 0.00 0.0
b) Resfricted 9740 0.00 0,00 [ AN 0.00
c) Commiltted
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 000 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 583,191.00 583,191.00 563,191.00 |
OPEB 0000 9760  |583,191.00 - _]
OPEB 0000 9760 563,191.00 e _]
OPEB 0000 9760 | 563,191.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 150,000.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
Deferred Malntenance 0000 9780 150,000.00 -
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 150,000.00 N N
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 1150,000.00
e) Unasslgned/Unapproprlated
Reserve for Economic Uncertalnties 9789 _715,000.00 715,000.00 ~_810,000.00 |
Unasslgned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 {2,528,196.00) (2.528,196.00) 1.105,014.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

I —
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) (E/B)
Description - __Resource Codes _ Codes (A) (B) ___{©) (D) (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,200,482.00 | 2,200,482,00 1972,039.00 |  2,440,030.00 239,548.00 |  10.9%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 396,770.00 | 396,770.00 | 80,821.00 323,282.00 (73,488.00)|  -18.5%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 | __0.00]| 4,498.97 __0.00] 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 | 2,985.49 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 B 0.00 | 0.00 | B 0.00 | 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,711,525.00 2,711,625.00 52,538.84 | 2,711,525.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 577.82 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 74.51 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 L 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 000 0.00 ~000] 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0 0,00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 5,308,777.00 | 5,308,777.00 ~ 1,113,535.63 5,474,837.00 166,060.00 | 3.1%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%|
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES . 5,308,777.00 5,308.777.00 1,113,535.63 | 5,474,837.00 166,060.00 3.1%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000|  00%
121 kL
Special Education Entitlement 8181 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretlonary Grants 8182 U= 0.00 ~0.00 a O 0.00 0.00
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8220 | 0.00 0.00} —t—3—+0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 ol 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 =
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 80,000,00 | 80,000.00 | 0.00 _80,000.00 | 000 0.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 000 000 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0,00 ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 000| 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 = 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 | 0.00 000 | 0.00 I 0.00 =
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 |'
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290
Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective
Instruction - 4035 8290 - % = =i

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricled (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Orlglnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B& D) (E/B)
Description - Resource Codes Codes .V I R (=) C) (=) (E). (F)
Title IIl, Part A, Immigrant Student l
Program 4201 8290
Title Ill, Part A, English Learner i
Program 4203 8290 _ |
Public Charter Schools Grant '
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290
|
3020, 3040, 3041, !
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155, |
3177, 3180, 3181, |
3182, 3185, 4050, |
4123, 4124, 4126, |
4127, 4128, 5510, | |
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 | I
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 (1 | . gl 31 ! E
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 80,000.00 | 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
|
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 |
Special Education Master Plan |
Current Year 6500 8311 |
Prior Years 6500 8319 e AT il
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 | 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alt Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 | 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 | 10I00! S Y 000 0.00 il
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 17,020.00 | 1702000 000 17,442.00 422.00 2.5%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 62,429.00 | 62,429.00 416372 | 63,495,00 1,066.00 1.7%
Tax Relief Subventions '
Restricted Levies - Other [ |
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 | L 0.00| ~0.00 | 0.00 ' = 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 | Q00| 000  00%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 : |
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 | | |
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant | : I
Program 6387 8590 : . .
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 [ |
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 :
|
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 | |
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 |
Quality Educalion Investment Act 7400 8590 I | T __.j _______ pey F .8
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 ] . B 0.00 | 85.00 0.00 ! 000  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 79,449.00 | 79,449.00 | 4,238.72 | 80,937.00 1,488.00 1.9%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8e16 | o.0oll = QDRSS L TN Q.00 R IR S10.00)
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 I 0.00 ' 0.00 = 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000, 0.00 0.00 0.00 !
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | B 0.00 |_ B 000, 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Other 8622 000|000 000 000  000| 00%
Community Redevelopment Funds | |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 00D 0.00 ! ~ 0.00
Penaltles and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 _ 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | S O0eaET R Laelaes
Sales |
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 | 0.00 N goo|, 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 ~000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 |_ 0.00 | _000| 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 6,500.00 | 6,500.00 2,857.00 6,500.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
Interest 8660 30,000.00 0 30,00000| 266.15 60,000.00 | 30,000.00 100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00| ~000| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 ~207,284.00 | 207,284.00 58,436.73 207,284.00 | ~000|  0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 000 === 220005 =000~ ___Q.Q_Q__i 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue |
|
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 ___0.00 | 5!
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00| 0.0 9,095.91 818,017.00 | 818,017.00 New
Tuition 8710 L . 0.00 | 000! 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
- f—— : e
All Other Transfers In 8781-8763 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers pf Apportionments i
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791
From County Offices 6500 8792 |
From JPAs 6500 8793 |
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791
From County Offices 6360 8792 |
From JPAs 6360 8793 1 = | el = I ")
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE . 243,784.00 | 243,784.00 70.655.79 1,091,801.00 848,017.00 347.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 5,712,010.00 | 5,712,010.00 1,188,430.14 6.727,575.00 1.015,565.00 17.8%
Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved ; Projected Year | Difference % DIff
Object Orliginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B)
|Description B Resource Codes  Codes (A) (B) (€) (D) (E} (F)
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2.031,560.00 2,031,560.00 354,948.41 1.964,838.00 66,722.00 3.3%
Certlficated Pupll Support Salarles 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Adminlistrators' Salaries 1300 252,680.00 | 252,680.00 | 71,637.03 | 251,460.00 ~1,220.00 ! 0.5%
Other Certlficated Salaries 1900 0.00 | 0.00 000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES - 2,284,240.00 2,284,240.00 | 426,485.44 2,216,298.00 |  67,942.00 3.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 134,818.00 | 134,6818.00 _28,33557 153,940.00 | (19,122.00)|  -142%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 421,269.00 421,269.00|  124,216.54  462,957.00 | (41,688.00)  -9.9%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 89,367.00 89,367.00 | 31,238.36 93,352.00 (3,985.00) -4.5%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 182,862.00 182,862.00 | 40,070,87 | 150,703.00 | 32,159.00 |  17.6%
Other Classified Salarles 2900 10,969.00 10,969.00 | 215598 |  11,571.00 I ~ (602.00) -5.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES | 83928500 83928500 226,017.32| 87252300 |  (33,238.00)  -4.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS '
|
STRS 3101-3102 379,681,00 379,681.00 69,019.29 ~367,172,00 12,509.00 3.3%
PERS 3201-3202 147,514.00 147.514.00 39,357.08 142,657.00 485700 3.3%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 | 93,830.00 93,830.00 22,188.23 94,683.00 _ (853.00) -0.9%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 |  560,637.00 560,637.00 151,971.64 633,786.00 (73,149.00),  -13.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 1,561.00 1.561.00 | 326.16 | 1,544.00 17.00 | 1.1%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 92,302.00 92,302.00 19,192.90 | 91,063.00 | ~1,239.00 1.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3762 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 000 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 | 0.00 | 0.00 5,422.28 000 0.00|  00%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - - _ 1.275,525.00 | 1275525.00|  307477.58 ~1,330,905.00 (55,380.00) -4.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 ~130,000.00 130,00000| 11931068  130,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 ~250.00 25000 | 000 250.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 | 197,404.00 197.404.00 | 64,923.32|  213,365.00 | (15,961.00) -8.1%
Noncapitallzed Equipment 4400 81,575.00 81,575.00 | 76,042.77 92,575.00 (11.000.00)|  -13.5%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES - ) - 409,229.00 409,229.00 | 260,276.77 ~ 436,190.00 (26,961.00) -6.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES |
Subagreements for Services 5100 199,912.00 | 199,91200|  58,304.00 | - 199,912.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 34961.00 |  34,961.00 _ 450369 | ~ 34,961,00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 11,75400|  11,754,00 _7.044.92 10,000.00 1,754.00 14.9%
Insurance 5400-5450 60,000.00 60,000.00|  71.150.13 75,080.00 (15,080.00),  -25.1%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 225,794.00 225,794.00 32,047.54 217,425.00 | 8,369.00 3.7%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 105,450.00 | 105.450,00 | 26,990.03 | 78,100.00|  27,350.00 | 25.9%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 o _o:go_'_ 0.00 | 000, 000|  0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 | 000 000 000} 000  0.0%|
Professional/Consulting Services and .
Operating Expenditures 5800 _ 641,129.00 641,129.00 20645192, 658505500 |  66,074.00 8.7%
Communications 5900 13,500.00 13,500.00 5,651.21 1350000  0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES | 1,292,500.00 1,292,500.00 | 412,143.44| 121403300  78,467.00 6.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 6

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricled (Resources 0000-1899) Form 01)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % Diff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Description R ce Codes Codes (A} (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 10,500.00 10,500.00 6,316.16 31,500.00 (21,000.00)|  -200.0%
Land Improvements 6170 _0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and improvements of Buildings 6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00 | 10,500,00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 91.782.00 91,782.00 0.00 956,382.00 (864,600.00)| -942.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 80,000.00 | 80,000.00 | 2240089 | 90,000.00 | (10,000.00))  -12.5%
_TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY — 192.782.00 | 192,762.00 28,717.05 1,088,382.00 | (895,600.00), -484.6%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 | 104,450.00 | 000  0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%;
Payments to County Offices 7142 _boo 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 L 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAs 6360 7223 |0 M
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00|  0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 = 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 D.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 104,450.00 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs 7310 (11,642.00) (11,642.00) 0.00 (18.607.00)| 6,965.00 | -59.8%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 000  0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS _{11,642,00) (11,642.00) 0.00 (18,607.00) 6,965.00 | -59.8%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES | 6,386,369.00 6,386,369.00 | 1.661,117.60 7.244,174.00 (B57.805.00)]  -13.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 7

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

— T T
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
|
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 000 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 ~ 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - ~__0.00 0.00 o 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 __0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 000  0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ |
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 | o 0.00 0.00 ) 0.00 000 0.0%
|
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 85,550.00 | 85,550.00 | 0.00 85,550.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 000 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSOQUT 85,550.00 | _85,550.00 | 0.00 85,550,00 0.00 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 - _0.00] 0.00 _0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 | 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certlficates
of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
i !
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 o 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 ~000| 0.00 000  0.0%
_(c) TOTAL, SOURCES | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES l
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
(d) TOTAL. USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 ~ (316,696.00) (316,698.00) 0.00 (289,797.00)| 26,899.00|  -8.5%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS = (316,696.00) (316,696.00) 000|  (289,797.00)| 26,899.00 -8.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 (a-b+c-d+e) (402,246.00) (402,246.00) 0.00 (375,347.00) 26,899.00 -6.7%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flie: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved : Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) | (D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES |
l |
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 | 0.00 0,00 = _0_._00_l 000! 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 | 126,021.00 126,021.00 ~1.413.38 | 128,754.00 | 2,733.00 | 2.2%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 225,689.00 225,689.00 25,346.99 28520100, 5951200 | 26.4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 ~16,604.00 16,604.00 0.00 0.00 | (16,604.00)| -100.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 368.314.00 368,314.00 26,760.37 : 413,955.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES |
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 ~195,632.00 195,632.00 ~ 28,575.62 | 149,180.00 46,452.00 |  23.7%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 ~81,109.00 81,109.00 14,692.46 81,035.00 74.00 0.1%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 263,007.00 263,007.00|  21,083.53 _360,968.00|  (97,961.00) -37.2%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 45,161,00 45,161.00 3,952,00 63,379.00 (18,218.00) -40.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 72,473.00 72,473.00 | 21,970.66 | 57.287.00 15,186.00 | 21.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 15,986.00 15,986.00 4.089.40 | _ 22,486.00 _ (6,500.00)] -40.7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 ~ 11,642.00 | 11,642.00 0.00 , 18,607.00 (6,965.00)) -59.8%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 685,010.00 685,010.00 94,363.67 752,942.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - BS) (316,696.00), (316,696.00)| (67,603,30)| {338,987.00) ul
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers | |
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0_90__]__ 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses ‘ ‘
a) Sources 8930-8979 = 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 316,696.00 ' 316,696.00 0.00 289,797.00 (26,899.00) -8.5%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 316,696.00 | 316,696.00 | 0.00 | 289,797.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sterra-Plumas Jolnt Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) {C) (D) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND |
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 | 67,603.30 _ (49,190.00) |
4(—1‘> [
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beginning Fund Balance |
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 | 0.00 49,190.00 | 49,190.00 New|
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) | 0.00 0.00 49,190.00 | o
d) Other Restatements 9795 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c¢ + F1d) 0.00 ~0.00 _ 49,190.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) - ~ 0o0 0.00 ! 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable |
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 000 0.00 o000
Prepald ltems 9713 0.00 | 0.00 I 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Stabilizatlon Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
d) Asslgned |
Other Assignments 9780 ~ boo| 0.00 | 0,00 |
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated | !
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1 y 0100 | 0.00 o _0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: fundl-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01l
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year | Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes | (A) | (B) (€) (D) | (E) (F)
LCFF SOURCES |
Principal Apportionment |
State Aid - Current Year 8011 o) 000| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 | _0.00 - 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 |
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 l 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 f
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 _ifl 0.00 ____boo 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
County & District Taxes _
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 e L0 IE SRR OO0 SRS S 0.0l __0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 ™ QR0 ~ = Coloois ot 000 ___0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 === GRO TS Ui IS 000 ) _ boo| _0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 CRIE e Tei00 LD _0.00:I SR _(_}.(_]_@_‘_ . 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 " 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 __Dboo ___boo 0.00:| 0.00
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 Lt VR St <l o L0008 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00| 000 0.00 | Sa0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 I 0.00 oiogl 000 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 IR 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Subtotal, LCFF Sources S — 0.00 000 600, 000
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 i AN
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 N 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 D00 | 0.00 0,001} IC SAER) 0.00 ==
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000  0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 000/  ppo 000 0.00 | 000 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE '
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 000 000 0.00 _ooo|  0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 - oo, 0.00 000 | 0.00 __baoo| 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 _bool  0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 000 0.00 0oo| 0.00 000|  0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 | 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00] ~0.00 - __Dboo|  0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00| 0.00 § 0._0_0__;
Flood Control Funds 8270 ~ 0.00 000| 0.00 000
WiIldlife Reserve Funds 8280 |~ 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 N1
FEMA 8281 0.00| 000 000 000  0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0,00 goo,  000| 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 _o__gq___j__ 0.00 0600} 0.0 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8280 _B0p8BO00|  BO0B6.00 poo| B0,336.00 | 25000  0.3%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 000, 000 000 000 000 | 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
_Instruction 4035 8290 | 1247200  12,472.00 603.00 13,376.00 904.00 7.2%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01(
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

l Board Approved Projected Year Difference | % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (CoiB&D) | (E/B)
Description o Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) | (D) (E} | (F)
|
Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 000 0.00 | 000, 000, 000 0.0%
Title IIl, Part A, English Learner |
Program 4203 8290 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 1,578.00 | 1,579.00 New|
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155, |
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4128,
4127, 4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 0.00 10.000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 3,087.00 | 3,087.00 810.38 3.087.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 20,376.00 | 20,376.00 0.00 20376.00 | 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE - 126,021.00 |  126,021.00 1,413.38 12§.254Q0_:|_ 2,733.00 2.2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apporlionments
ROC/P Entitlement |
Prior Years 6360 8319 000 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 000, 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 | ~__0.00 0.00. ~ 0.00 0.00 ' 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000  00%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 | 600  0.00] 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 | ! 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 - | ™
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi 8560 21,912.00 | 21,912.00 | 3,127.99 22,410.00 498.00 | 2.3%
Tax Relief Subventlons
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 000 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000, 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00| ~_0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 | _0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 000  00%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 000| 000} 0.00 000  0.0%
Quality Educatlon Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 203.777.00 | 203,777.00 | 22,219.00 | 262,791.00 59,014.00 29.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 225,689.00 225,689.00 | 25,346.99 | 285,201.00 59,512.00 26.4%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

. _— — I
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) | (D) {E) (F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 ~0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes |
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.0 0.00 0,00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 000 000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ~0.00] 000  0.0%
Sales l
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
Food Service Sales 8634 60O, o000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000!  0.0%
Interest 8660 000| 0.00 0.00 000, 000 ' 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 ____0.00 0.(&1 0.0%
|
Fees and Contracts | |
Adult Education Fees 8671 000 000} 1. _0.00 | 0.00 | [
| |
Non-Resident Students 8672 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | LN
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustme 8691 __0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 16,604.00 16,604.00 0.00 0.00 (16,604.00)|  -100.0%
Tuition 8710 . 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 | 0.00 | boo| 000| 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000  0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0,00 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE o 16,604.00 | ~16,60400 | 0.00 0.00 (16,604,00)| -100.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 368,314,00 368,314.00 26,760.37 413,955.00 45,641.00 | 12.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 5

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 Flrst Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9989) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

l Board Approved Pro)ected Year Difference % DIff
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description _______Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salarles 1100 195,632.00 195,632,00 | 28675.62 |  149,180.00  46,452.00 |  23.7%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 ~ 000 000 | 0.00 0.00 000,  00%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 | 0.00 __000] 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES ~ 195,632.00 | 195,632,00 _ 28,575.62 149180.00 | 4645200 23.7%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified [nstructional Salaries 2100 | 81,109.00 81,108.00 | 14,692.46 81,035.00 7400 @ 0.1%
Classifled Support Salaries 2200 B _0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000|  00%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 | 0.00 ~000| 0.00 | 0.00 000,  0.0%
Clerical, Technlcal and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000, 0.00 0.0 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 81,109.00 | 81,109.00 _14,692.46 81.035.00 | 74.00 0.1%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS -
STRS 3101-3102 | 173459.00 |  173,459.00  4,865.90 | 232,930.00 |  (59.471.00)|  -34.3%
PERS 3201-3202 15,943.00 15,943.00 2,870.42 60,049.00 |  (44,106.00) -276.6%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 9.207.00 | 9,207.00 | 1,529.03 | 8,470.00 737.00 8.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 _ 55933.00|  55933.00 10,502.52 52,535.00 3,398.00 6.1%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 _140.00 140.00 2163 114.00 | 28.00 18.6%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 832500  8,325.00 1.294.08 | 6,870.00 | 145500 | 17.5%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 ~_000] 0.00 0-'99: 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%)|
OPEB, Actlve Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 000 000  00%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 263,007.00 263,007.00 |  21,083.53  360,968.00 | (97,961.00)|  -37.2%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 21,912,00 21,91200| 1,736.89 | 43,661.00 (21,749.00) -99.3%
Books and Other Reference Materlals 4200 500.00 500.00 | 000} 500.00 0.00 0.0%|
Materials and Supplles 4300 ~22,370.00 | 22,370.00 1,331.78 | 17,215.00 | 5155.00 |  23.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 87900 379.00 88333 2,003.00 | (1,624.00), -428.5%
Food 4700 10.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000| 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 4548100 | 45,161.00 | 3,952.00 63,379.00 (18,218.00)|  -40.3%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 B 0.00 | 000 | 0.00| 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 25,060.00 _25,080.00 1354395 | 21,806.00 | ~3.254.00 13.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%;
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00_: 000 000 000| 0.00 0.0%
Operatlons and Housekeeplng Services 5500 3,982.00 _3,982.00 1,433.58 B 3,982.00| 0.00 | 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 1,108.00 ~1,108.00 | 18221, 1,000.00 | 108.00 | 9.7%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 _000| 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 —_ 0.00 0,00 ~0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 42,323.00 42,323.00 681092 30,499.00 | 11,824.00 27.9%
Communications 6900 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES . 7247300 | 72,473.00 21,970.66 57,287.00 15,186.00 |  21.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM




2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 01!
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

l Board Approved Projected Year Difference I % DIff
ObJect Origlnal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) | (B) (C) (D) (E) {F)
CAPITAL OUTLAY |
|
Land 6100 0.00 |} 000| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 000, _0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
|
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expanslon of School Libraries 6300 0.00 |_ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~_0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 15,986.00 | 15,986.00 ~4,089.40 22,486.00 {6,500.00) -40,7%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY - - 15,986.00 l 15,986.00 4,089.40 22,486.00 (6,500.00) -40.7%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 = 0.00 0.00 000 — _0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 000,  0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 ~000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charler Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 _0.00 0.00 000|  00%
To County Offices 7212 000, 000 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 ____0.00 000 _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000  00%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 | 0.0%
To County Offlces 6360 7222 | ~ 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%|
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Debt Service |
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00| 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 = _0_._(&!r 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) o 0.00| 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 11,642.00 | 11,642.00 0.00 | 18,607.00 |  (6,965.00) -59.8%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 0.00 N OAOO_! - 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 11.642.00 | 11,642.00 0.00 | 18,607.00 (6,965.00) -59.8%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 68501000 | 685,010.00 | 94,363.67 752,942.00 (67,932.00) -9.9%

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 7 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) Form 011
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) | (D) (E) I ()]
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 000|  00%
From; Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 | & 0.00j|[I" 1 5% 0.00, 0.00 000y e
Other Authorized interfund Transfers In 8919 __000| o0  0.00 000 000  0.0%
_(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERSIN . 000 000 000, 000 000  0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State Schoo! Building Fund/
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 | 000 000 000 000,  0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 000 0.00 o 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 _0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ~ 000 0.00 | 0.0%
_(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT ~boo| 000 000 0,00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES '
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 E 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | __0.00 = A'-_
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 000|  00%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificales
of Participation 8971 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 | 0.00 . 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 000| 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Financing Sources 8979 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
| (c) TOTAL, SOURCES § 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7851 | 0.00 . 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | - 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
|_(d) TOTAL, USES ) o 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8960 \ 316,696.00 316.,696.00 0.00|  289,797.00 | (26,899.00) -8.5%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8980 [ 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
| () TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS — 316,696.00 316.696.00 0.00 289,797.00 (26,899.00)  -8.5%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 316.696.00 316.696,00 0.00 289,797.00 26,899.00 -8.6%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flte: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B). (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5.308,777.00 5,308,777.00 1,113,535.63 | 5,474,837.00 | 166,060.00 31%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 206,021.00 206,021.00 1.413.38 208,754.00 2,733.00 1.3%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 305,138.00 305,138.00 | 29,585.71 _366,138.00|  61,000.00 20.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 1260,388.00 | 260,388.00 7065579 |  1,091,801.00 831,413.00 |  319.3%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,080,324.00 6,080,324.00 1,215,190.51 7.141,530.00 |
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,479,872.00 2,479,872,00 455,061.06 ~2,365,478.00 | 114,394.00 4.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 | 920,394.00 920,394,00 240,709.78 | 953,558.00 (33,164.00) -3.6%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 | 153853200  1.538,532.00 328,561.11 | 1,691,873.00 (153,341.00) -10.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 454,380.00 454,390.00 264,228.77 | 499,568.00 (45,179.00),  -9.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 | 1,364,973.00 | 1,364,973.00 | 434,114.10 1,271,320.00 93,653.00|  6.9%
6) Capltal Outlay 6000-6999 | _208,768.00 208.768.00 32,806.45 | 1.110,868.00 | (902,100.00)| -432.1%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
Costs) 7400-7499 104,450.00 | 104,450.00 | 0.00 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 ~_0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 ~_ 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES — 7,071,379.00 7,071,379.00 | 1,755,481.27 7,997,116.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER |
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (991,055.00) _(991,055.00) (540,290.76), (855,586.00)|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 85550.00|  85550.00 | 000| 85,550.00 0.00 | 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 | 000 0.00| 000 | 0.00 | 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES | (85,550.00) (85,550.00) 0.00 (85,550,00)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 Flrst Interlm

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenuss, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance

Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (D) | (E) (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,076,605.00) (1,076,605.00) (540,290.76) (941,136.00) = 11
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES |
1) Beglinning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 3,592,741.00 3,592,741.00 New
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) - __0.00 0.00 ~ 3,5692.741.00
d) Other Restatements 9785 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
) Ad)usted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 | 3.592,741.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) (1,076,605.00)| (1.076,605.00) | 2,651,605.00
Components of Ending Fund Batance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 3,400.00 3,400.00 | 3,400.00
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 ; 0.00
Prepald Items 97138 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 rI 0.00
c) Committed |
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 583,191.00 563,191.00 | 583,191.00 |
OPEB 0000 9760 583.191.00 I
OPEB ‘ 0000 9760 583,191.00 -
OPEB 0000 9760 — 583,191.00
d) Assigned |
|
Other Asslgnments a780 150,000.00 150,000.00 | 150,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 8780 150,000.00 B -
Deferred Malntenance 0000 a780 150,000.00
Deferrad Malntenance 0000 8780 150,000.00
. S— 17
©) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9789 715,000.00 | 715,000.00 810,000.00
Unassigned/Unapproprlated Amount 97980 (2,528,196.00) (2.6528,196.00) 1,105,014.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: fundl-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

r Board Approved | | Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) (E/B)
Descriptlon Resource Codes Codes {A) (B) {C) (D) (E) | (F
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Ald - Current Year 8011 2,200,482.00 _2,200,482.00 972,039.00 2.440,030.00 | 239,548.00 10.8%
Education Protection Account State Ald - Current Year 8012 396,770.00 396,770.00 | 80,821.00 | 323,282.00 (73,488.00) -18.5%
State Aid - Prlor Years 8019 0.0 ___0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tax Rellef Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 | 0.00 4,498.97 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 2,98549 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2,711,526.00 |  2,711,525.00 52,538.84 2,711,525.00 000 0.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 L 000, 0.00 577.82 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 o 0.00 0.00 74.51 000 | 0._00__' 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Education Revenue Augmentation
Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 000, 0.00 000 0.00 _00%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00| 000| 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
~ Subtotal, LCFF Sources | 5,308,777.00 5,308,777.00 |  1,113,535.63 5,474,837.00 | 166,060.00 |  3.1%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF
Transfers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 0.00 000! 000 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 5308,777.00 |  5,308,777.00 | 1,113,535.63 5,474,837.00 166,060.00 3.1%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00| 0.00 | __0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretlonary Grants 8182 000 000, 0.00 000! 0.00 0.0%
Chitd Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 000 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 80,000.00 80,000.00 | 0.00 ~80,000.00 000  0.0%
Flood Contro! Funds 8270 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | ~0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 000 | 0.00 ~ 0.00] 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 _0.0%|
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 80,086.00 80,086.00 000| 80,336.00 250.00 | 0.3%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporting Effective
| Instiuction 4035 8290 12.472.00 12,472.00 603.00 13,376.00 | 904.00 7.2%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Slerra-Plumas Jolnt Unlfled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

R . = | "
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff —I
Object Orlginal Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Title lil, Part A, Immigrant Student
Program 4201 8290 0.00 N 0.00 | 0.00| 000 0.00 0.0%
Title lIl, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 0,00 0.00 0.00 ~1,679.00 1,679.00 New
Publlc Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041, I
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4050,
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5510,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 5630 8290 10,000.00 ~10,000.00 0.00 ~10,000.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 3,087.00 | 3,087.00 810.38 /3,087.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 _20376.00 20.,376.00 0.00 20,376.00 0.00 | 0.0%
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 206,021.00 | 206,021.00 | 1,413.38 208,754.00 2,733.00 1.3%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 ~0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 000 | 0.00| 000 0.00 0.0%
Prlor Years 6500 8319 0.00 _0.00| 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year Al Other 8311 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000!  0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 17,020.00 17,020.00 0.00 | 17.442.00 | 422,00 | 2.5%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materi 8560 84,341.00 84,341.00 7.281.71 ~85,905.00 1,564.00 1.9%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levles - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 ~0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%
Other Subventlions/In-Lleu Taxes 8576 0,00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 000, 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 000 000, 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 000  0.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
Californla Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00|  00%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | . 0.00 | 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 203,777.00 203,777.00| . 22,304.00 262,791.00 | 59,014.00|  29.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE ] 305,138.00 ~305,138,00 29,585.71 366,138.00 | ~ 61,00000 |  20.0%,
California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM




2018-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board Approved | Projected Year Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) (C) (D) (E) {F)
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levles
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%.
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.0 0.0%
Other 8622 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000,  00%
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Dellnquent Non-LCFF
Taxes 8629 0.00 000 - 000 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 0.00 ~0o0O| 0.0 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 | 0.00 000| 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 | 0.00 000| 000 000 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 6,500.00 | 6,500.00 2,857.00 | 6.500.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 30,000,00 30,000.00 266.15 | 60,000.00 30,000.00 100.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Falr Value of Investments 8662 I 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 000|  0.0%
Non-Resldent Students 8672 0.00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 _ 207,284.00 207,284.00 | 58,436.73 207,284.00 0.00 0.0%
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 8697 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 16.604.00 | 16,604.00 9,095.91 818,017.00 801,413.00 | 4826.6%
Tuitlon 8710 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 0.00 — 0.00 000| 000 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6500 8793 | 0.00 0.00 0.0 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 000 | 000 0.0 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Dilstricts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
From County Offices All Other 8792 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 -0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 | ) 0.00 000 ~ 000 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 260,388.00 260,388.00 70,655.79 1,091,801,00 831,413.00 |  319.3%)
TOTAL, REVENUES 6,080,32400 |  6,080,32400 |  1,215,190.51 7,141,530.00 | 1,061,206.00 17.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-a (Rev 06/04/2019)

Page 5

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
. Board Approved Projected Year | Difference % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) (E/B)
Description — ___Resource Codes  Codes {A) (B) {D) (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
|
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,227,192.00 2,227,192.00 383,524.03 |  2114,018.00 113,174.00 5.1%
Certificated Pupil Support Salarles 1200 ~_0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000!  0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 252,680.00 252,680.00 71,537.03 ~251,460.00 1,220.00 0.5%
Other Certificated Salaries 1000 | 0.00 0.00 o000l 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 2,479,872.00 2,479,872.00 455,061.06 2,365,478.00 114,394.00 4.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES |
Classified Instructional Salarles 2100 215,927,00 215927.00 |  43,028.03 | 23497500,  (19,048.00) -8.8%
Classified Support Salarles 2200 421,269.00 421,269.00 |  124,216.54 [ 462957.00 |  (41,688.00) -9.9%
Classifled Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 89,367.00 | 89,367.00 | 31,238.36 193,352.00 (3,985.00)| -4.5%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salarles 2400 | 182,862.00 | 182,862.00 40,070.87 | 150,703.00 | 32,169.00|  17.6%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 I_ ~10,969.00 10,968.00 2,155.98 11,571.00 | (602.00) -5.5%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES e 920,394.00 920,394.00 |  240,709.78 953,558.00 ! _ (33,164.00) -3.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 |  553,140.00 | 553,140.00 _73885.19| 600,102.00 |  (46,962.00) -8.5%
PERS 3201-3202 163457.00 | 163,457.00 42,227.50 202,706.00 | (39,249.00)|  -24.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 103,037.00 | 103,037.00 |  23717.26 103,153.00 {116.00) 0.1%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 616,570.00 | 616,570.00 | _ 162,474.16 686,321.00 |  (69,751,00) -11.3%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 | 1,701.00 1,701.00 | 347.79 | 1,658.00 43.00 2.5%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 |  100,627,00 100,627.00 _20,486.93 97,933.00 | 2,694,00 2.7%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 ~000| 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Beneflts 3901-3902 0.00 000| 542228 000 0.00 _0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,638,632.00 | 1,538,532.00 328,561.11|  1691.87300|  (153.341.00)| -10.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 _151,912.00 | 151,912.00 12104757 |  173,661.00 (21,749.00) -14.3%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 750.00 750.00 000| 750.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 219.774.00 219,774.00 66.255.10 |  230,580.00 |  (10,806.00) -4.9%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 81,954.00 81,954.00 76,926.10 94,578.00 (12,624.00) -15.4%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 454,390,00 454,390.00 264,228.77 | 499,669.00|  (45,179.00) -9.9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 | 199,912.00 | 19991200,  58,304.00 199,912.00 000  00%
Travel and Conferences 5200 | 60,021.00 ‘ 60,021.00 | 18,047.64|  56,767.00 ! 325400  54%
Dues and Memberships 5300 | 11,754.00 11,756400 | 7,044.92 ] ~10,000.00 | 1.754.00 |  14.9%
Insurance 54005450 | 60,000.00 60,000.00 | 71,150.13 75,080.00 | (15,080.00)  -25.1%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 | 229,776.00 229,776.00 | 33,481.12 | 221,407.00 836900  36%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapltalized Improvements 5600 | 106,658.00 |  106,558.00 | 27,172.24 | 79,100.00 27,458.00 25.8%
Transfers of Direct Costs , 5710 | 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 000  0.0%
’| Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 | 0.00 000 0.00 | ~ 0.00 000  0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 683,452.00 683,452.00 | 213,262.84 | 615554.00|  67,898.00 9.9%
Communications 5900 13,500.00 13,500.00 5651.21 | 13,500,00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
 OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,364,973.00 |  1,364,973.00 434,114.10 | 1,271,320.00 | 93,653.00 6.9%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 6 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

| Board Approved Projected Year Difference l % DIff
Object Original Budget | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (CoiB&D) | (E/B)
Description Resource Codes  Codes (A) (B) ) (D) (E) {F})
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 10,500.00 | 10.500.00 6,316.16 | 31,500.00 |  (21,000.00)] -200.0%
Land Improvements 6170 | _0.00] 0,00 000 0.00 000  0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 _10,500.00 10,500.00 0.00 | 10,500.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries 1
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 ~0.00 0.00 0.00 ~_0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
Equipment 6400 107,768.00 | 107,768.00 4,089.40 978,868.00 (871,100.00)| -808.3%
Equipment Replacement 6500 ~80,000.00 80,000.00 22,400.82 90,00000|  (10,000.00) -12.5%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY - _208,768.00 208,768.00 | 32,806.45 1,110,868.00 (902,100.00)| -432.1%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) |
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 | 0.00 104,450.00 | 000,  0.0%
|
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000,  0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7144 000 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 o 0.00 000, 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 _0.00{ 000! 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 721 ~0.00 | 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0o00| 0.00 0.00 ~000| 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 - 0.00 | 0.00 ____0.00 o 000 0.00 | 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 000,  0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 o 0.00 0.00| 0.00 | - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00| 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%|
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of ndirect Costs) 104,450.00 |  104.450.00 | 0.00 | 104,450.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS |
| |
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 - _0.00] 0.00 | ~ 0.00 0.00 |14 | 7y
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES - _ 7,071,379,00 7,071,379.00 1,755,481.27 7,997,116.00 (925,737.00) -13.1%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 7 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted Form 011
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

— S
Board Approved Projected Year Difference % DIff
ObJect Original Budgset | Operating Budget | Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) (E/B)
Description Resource Codes Codes {A). (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
|
|

From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%

|

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 Q00| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%|
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers n 8919 - 0.00 000 | 0.00 000) 000  0.0%
(@) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%

To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 B 0.00 6o0| 000 0.00 000|  0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 85,650.00 | 85,550.00 0.00 ~85,550.00 | 0.00 | 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 - 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 000|  0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT — 85,550.00 85,550.00 | 0.00 85,550.00 000 | 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES '
|
State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments 8931 ___0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Proceeds |

Proceeds from Disposal of |

Capital Assets 8953 I 0.00 _0.00 0.00 0.00 L 0.00 0,0%
Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 | 0.00 B 0.00 ~0.00 - 000  00%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates

of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%

Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 | 0.00 0.00 ~0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 000 | 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 — 0.00 000 600, 000 _0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 _0.00 |
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS I | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES |
(a-b+c-d+e) _ | __(85,550.00) (85,550.00) 0.00 (85,550.00)/ 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/04/2019) Page 8 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 011
2019-20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {A) (B) {C) (D} (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 82,500.00 82,500.00 1,562.39 82,500.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 5,850.00 5.850.00 0.00 9.850.00 4,000.00 68.4%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,950.00 20.950.00 323,20 20,950.00 0.00 0.0%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 109,300.00 109,300.00 1,885.59 113,300.00
IIB. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 80,498.00 80,498.00 13,976.04 81,427.00 (929.00; -1.2%|
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 38,574.00 38,574.00 7,444.32 42,803,00 (4.229.00 -11.0%|
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 68.591.00 68,5691.00 16,790.96 67,433.00 1,158.00 1.7%|
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 7,187.00 7.187.00 3,768.00 7,187.00 0.00 0.0%,
6) Capilal Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 194,850.00 194,850.00 41,979.32 198,850.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) {65,550.00} 85,650.00 {40,093.73) (85,550.00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 85,550.00 85,550.00 0.00 85,650.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 85,650.00 85,550.00 0.00 85,550.00

Calltornla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 20182 0
Flle: fundi-b (Rav 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Spacial Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budg: perating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Degcription Resource Codes __ Oblact Codes| {A} (8) {D} (F)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 (40,093.73) 0.00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00
d)} Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%j
6) Adjusted Beglnning Balance (F1c + F1d} 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Endlng Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 8712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepald ltems 9713 0,00 0.00 0.00
All Others 0719 0,00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed r
Stabillzation Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0:00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Asslgned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0,00 0.00
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertalnties. 9789 0.00 0,00 0,00
| Unasslaned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fundl-b (Rev 04/17/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/20168 12:07 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2019-20 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) {B) {C) (D) __(E} {F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Chlld Nutrilion Programs 8220 68,500.00 68,500.00 0.00 68,500.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 14,000.00 14.000.00 1,562 39 14,000.00 0.00 0.0%!
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 82,500.00 82 500,00 1,662,39 82,500.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrltion Programs 8520 5,850.00 5,850.00 0.00 5,850.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 0,00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 New|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 5,850.00 5,850.00 0.00 9,850.00 4,000.00 68.4%
(OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 20,950.00 20,950.00 323.20 20,950.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
inleragency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,950.00 20,950.00 323.20 20,950.00 0.00 0.0%
LIOTAL, REVENUES 109,300.00 109,300.00 1,885.59 113,300.00

Callfornla Dept of Education
SACS Financia! Reporting Software - 2010.2.0
Flle: fundl-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 3

Prinled: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
QOriglnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {ColB&D) B&D
Deascription Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes {A) {B) (D) [{3] {F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 80,498.00 80,498.00 13,976.04 81,427.00 {929.00) -1.2%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 80.498.00 80,498.00 13,976.04 81.427.00 (929.00) -1.2%)
[EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
PERS 3201-3202 12,654.00 12,664.00 2,486.84 16,876.00 (4,222 00) -33.4%|
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 5,951.00 5,951.00 1,029.60 5,957.00 (6.00) -0.1%;
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 17,537.00 17,537.00 3,507.32 17,537.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 40.00 40.00 6.99 40.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2.392.00 2,392.00 413.57 2,393.00 (1.00)] 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 38,574.00 38,574.00 7.444.32 42,803.00 (4,229.00) -11.0%}
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Olher Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.ovj
Materials and Supplies 4300 9,011.00 9,011.00 1,456.95 9,011.00 0.00 0.0%)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 54,580,00 54,580.00 15,334.01 53,422.00 1,1568.00 2.1%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 68,591.00 68,5681.00 16,790.96 67,433.00 1,158.00 1.7%|

Callfornla Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes! (A) (B} (D) (E) {F)
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 710.00 710.00 181.08 710.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvemenls 5600 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,178.62 4,000.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0931
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5600 2,056.00 2,056,00 408.30 2,056.00 0.00 0.0%|
Communications 5900 421.00 421.00 0.00 421.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,187.00 7,187.00 3,768.00 7,187.00 0.00 0.0%;
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 8500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL QUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O_O‘Y_nJ
(OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs})
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs - interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 194.850.00 194,850.00 41,979.32 198,850.00
Californla Dept of Education
?ﬁfiﬁ'c’i’é‘ fl?lf 3‘?7}’9/"2%186’)"“ D Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2019-20 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 13l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes {B) {D) (E) {F)
1INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 85,550.00 85,550.00 0.00 85,550.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 85,550.00 85,550.00 0.00 85,550.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b} TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Contributions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| {8] TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
[TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a-b+c-d+e) 85,650.00 85,550.00 0.00 85,550.00

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Flnancial Reporting Software - 20192 0
Flle: fundl-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 6

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit; Restricted Balance Detail Form 13|
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:07 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2019-20 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40|
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budgst Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Objact Codes| (A) (B) {D) (E) (F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revanue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL. REVENUES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%||
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:!
5) Services and Other Opsrating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 10,675.36 129,792.00 (129,792.00) Nevj
7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Cosls) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indiract Costs 7300-7399 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 10,675,386 129,792.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 0.00 0.00 {10,675.36) (129,792 00)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Callfornla Depl of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flte: fundl-d (Rev 02/07/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capltal Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expendltures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
o DItf
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Oporating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB& D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes. {A) {8 {C) (D) {E) (F)
IIE. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4} 0.00 0.00 (10,675 38) (129,792.00)]
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 129,792.00 129,792.00 Newi
b) Audit Adjustments 9703 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 129,792 00
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1id) 0.00 0.00 129,792.00
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0,00 0.00
Prepald ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Others 9710 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Legally Restricted Balance 5740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Committed
Stabllization Arrangements 9750 0,00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 0780 0.00 0.00 0.00
) Unasslgned/Unappropriated I
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 ong 0.00/|
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0,00 0.00

Calitornia Dopt of Education
SALS Financial Reparing Software - 2010.2.0
Fiie' fured]-d (Rav G20772015)

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2016 12;08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2019-20 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlglinal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (A) (B) (€) [(2)] (E} (F)
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%!
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0"/1
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds
Not Subjecl o LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%|
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 68631 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 68662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL; OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTAL, REVENUES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Callfornla Depl of Education

SACS FInanclal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

Flte: fundi-d (Rev 02/07/2010)

Page 3

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2019-20 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes  Object Codas| (A) (B) (C) {D) {F}
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Adminisirators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%||
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Healih and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Olher Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0‘Vj
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ISERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0"1
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Californla Dept of Education
?.’ﬁuﬁm ?'r?lf ;ﬁ'ﬁ?&%;&;}nmw. oo Page 4 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 FM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40|
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codas| (A) (B) {D) {E) {F}
(CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%;
Buildings and Improvements of Bulldings 6200 0.00 0.00 10,675.36 59,705.00 (59,705.00) Newi
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,087.00 {70,087,00) Ne
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 10,675.36 129,792.00 (129,792.00) Naj

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7298 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
Debl Service

Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indiract Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 10,675.36 129.792.00

California Depl of Educatlon
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018 2 0
Flte: tundi-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

2019-20 First Interim

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Form 40l
% Diff
Board Approved Projacted Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB & D) B&D
Descriptlon Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| (A) {B) {D) (E) {F)
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS QUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/
Counly School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Aulhorized Inlerfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assels 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%|
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribulions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contribulions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| (8) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.OQ;I
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calltornin Dept of Educalion
BACS Financisl Reporiing Software - 2018.2.0
File: fundi-d {Rev D2MIH2018)

Page 6

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Sierra County

First Interim

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

46 70177 0000000
Form 401

2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
9010 Other Restricted Local 0.00
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-d (Rev 04/18/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2019-20 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73|
% Diff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlginal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (ColB&D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes (B) {C} (D) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%]|
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%{
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 9,000.00 9.000.00 4,564.88 9.000.00 0.00 0.0%)
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 9,000.00 9.000.00 4.564.88 9.000.00
|B. EXPENSES
1) Cerlificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%!
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%||
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.0%|
6) Depracialion 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
7) Olher Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, ‘1
Costs) 7400-7499 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 9.000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 4 564.88 0,00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0;I
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 6930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%1
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1
Californla Dept of Educalion
SACS Flnancial Reporling Software - 2019.2.0
Fite: fundl-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifled Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Posltion Form 73l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Deserlption Resource Codes _ Oblact Codas (B) (€) (D) (E) {F)
|E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 4,584 88 0.00
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 189,666.00 189,665.00 381,199.00 191.534.00 101.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09&4
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 189,865.00 189,665.00 381,199.00
d) Other Restatements 9795 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
@) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 189,665.00 189,665.00 361,199.00
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 189,665.00 189,665.00 381,199.00
Components of Ending Net Posltion
a) Net Investment In Capltal Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted Net Poslilon 9797 0.00 0.00 0.00
€} Unrestricled Net Position 9790 189,665.00 189,665.00 381,199.00
Californla Dept of Education
SACS Finenclal Reporling Software - 2010,2.0
Flle: fundi-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed: 12/8/2019 12:08 PM




2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Positlon Form 73l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D) B&D
Description Reeourca Codes  Object Code: {A) (B} {D} (E) {F)
OTHER STATE REVENUE
STRS On-Behalf Penslon Contributions 7690 8590 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplles 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Interest 8680 9,000.00 9,000.00 4,564.88 9.000.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Falr Value of Investments 62 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%}
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8899 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 9,000.00 9,000.00 4.564.88 9,000.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 9.000.00 9,000.00 4.564.88 9.000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundl-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2010 12:08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2019-20 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73i
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Origlnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals (Col B & D) B&D
Description Resource Codes _Oblact Codes {A) (B) (D} (E) (F)
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certiflcated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Other Cerlificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructiona! Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)]
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]|
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%)|
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Unemploymenl Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%:
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Books and Olher Reference Malerials 4200 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)|
Dues and Msmberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Operations and Housekesping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.09&1
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professlonal/Consulting Services and
Operaling Expenditures 5800 9.000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.0%:
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 9,000.00 9,000,00 0.00 9,000,00 0.00 0.0%)|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Flle: fundl-e (Rev 03/20/2017)

Page 4

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

2019-20 First Interim
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position Form 73l
% DIff
Board Approved Projected Year Difference Column
Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date Totals {Col B & D} B&D
Description Resource Codes _ Oblect Codes| (A) (B) (D} (E) (F}
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0“/_:J
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
DTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%!|
TOTAL, EXPENSES 9.000.00 9.000.00 0.00 9.000,00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Aulhorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%(
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,0%|
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%)
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ICONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.09{]
_(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%!|
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{(a+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Cabfornia Dept of Educalion
SACS Financal Heporiing Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 03/2(w3017)

Page 5

Prinled: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73|
2019/20
Resource Description Projected Year Totals
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:08 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Origlnal Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col.E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.43 0.25 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.43 0.25 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.12 212 212 2.12 0.00 0%
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.27 12.27 12.27 15.99 3.72 30%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 14.39 14.39 14.39 18.11 3.72 26%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 410.57 410.57 410.57 414.54 3.97 1%
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. Charter School ADA ] il I
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:11 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals (Col. D -B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 396.18 396.18 396.18 396.43 0.25 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.12 2.12 2.12 2.12 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380} 12.27 12.27 12.27 12.53 0.26 | 2%
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
{Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 410.57 410.57 410.57 411.08 0.51 0%
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 410.57 410.57 410.57 411.08 0.51 0%
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
5. County Operations Grant ADA 14.39 14.39 14.39 15.99 1.60 11%
6. Charter School ADA 7 1 i : ' ' ,
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed; 12/6/2019 12:11 PM




2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form Al
ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA | ESTIMATED
ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT | ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA| Approved ADA FUNDED ADA PERCENTAGE
Original Operating |Projected Year| Projected DIFFERENCE | DIFFERENCE
Budget Budget Totals Year Totals {Col. D - B) (Col. E/B)
Description (A) (B) {C) (D) (E) (F)

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

0.00 I

0.00 |

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
{Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
FUND 09 or 62; Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
5. Total Charter Schoo!l Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines Céa through Céc) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
{Sum of Lines C5, C6d, and C7f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:11 PM



Nd 22l 6102/9/¢L peiuud Z 4o | abeyq (#102/21/90 ASY) 1ySED D14
026102 - asemyos Buuodsy jeroueuly Sovs
uoleonp3 Jo idaq eluoyen
= ; < == - E : . | - | = w._.zmq_\,_hwjﬂn_,& ANV STYNYIOV
= ’ A et el e e e el . . HSYO SN1d ‘HSYD ONIAN3 ‘9
6L 952 €S8 ¢ G8'GEY 00E'€ G8'058°001 € €6'G52/89'C 1S ¥56°€8L°E SL'657'€8LE 9z 6y v.8°C 90 082'¢96 € — (3 +¥) HSYD oNIaNT 4
(90°661°L¥Y) 00585661 665 ELY (85 869 967) (Y905 '665) (11°069°08) (08°0€1°88) S1°€/1°Z81 =5 (0 + 2 -9) 3SvaUDIQ/ASYIYONI 1IN I
8051862) (00657 L) (80 €v96e) (€1°005°¢) 09°€69¢h (95265 1) (r1°2929) (9E°ELL0%) ¥1°99€'/81 SIW3L L33HS IONVIVE TV.LOL
0l66 Buues|d asuadsng
BUREISa0UoN
80°619°Ge 00657/} 80°€Y9°Ge €1°0052 2T (TR d%44 $9°068°L YO'€LY' L9 (iv'259°¢ve) wvLolans
0696 $92IN0S3Y JO SMOYU| paLiassq
0S96 SONUIAIY paulesun
0v96 SUBOT JUauN)
0196 spung Jjayip o eng
90G19'ST 00BSF /L 80°€Y9'SZ €1°005¢ 22'6GL'1 €8¥Vl22 90682 YO €LV L9 (I .S9°EPT) 6656-0056 3|qeABd SIUNOIDY
Uaja pue ssniigen
000 000 000 000 Z8TSr vl 12285, 058292 89°6G/'9¢ (IZ°162°95) wvioLans
066 $90JN0STY JO SMOWINQ paualeq
(01453 $1958Yy UBaLND JBYIO
(00°866) 0ce6 sainypusdx3 piedald
0Z¢6 saI01S
0L€6 spun4 Jsuylp wol4 ang
Z8CSh L 1TeGS 0G929°¢ 89°66.'9¢ zz'16229) 6626-0026 9]qBAIR09Y SIUNOOIY
(00"006°E) 661671116 AInsesI] U] JoN ysen
SIW3L 133HS 30NVYIvg ‘d
00881 '9/9 00098265 00'8/6 96 129057915 89°¢61'8.9 S0'6/5EVS SESIY'6Ch 6V ¥9Z vOL SINIWISHNESIA V101
- 669.-0€9. sasn Bupueul4 1BYIO IV
6292-0092 NQ Sisysuel] punysiy|
66v.-000L obngo Byo
00°z¢€8'e0l 62 06¥'92 91°01E9 6659-0009 Aepno [euden
00115 vie 00v€T'8S 00'90€'65 012820 16°96€802 Zv'619'GG 61 106 F¥L 85061 G2 6665-0005 EERITNEIN
00'86Z ¥2 00°67.9 002298} Zv'60L'6 88°1LL22 £°989'89 9v'0LLTLL {o00g) 6660001 so1|ddng pue syoog
0062622} 00°GESZIL 00°GES LI 0Z'96%'GEL 80°658°ZC) 06°€6E71EL 1.7201'9g 2’502 82 666€£-0008 slyousg eskoldwg
00°098'88 00 09.°G8 0009268 €6'201'88 69719/ 6L 118 89'¥¥9'8Y T6LLIE 6662-0002 SouB[ES pauIsse|D)
00°05/522 00054522 0005.°G12 9G01G €l £€8°656'012 18°0.602 G1°089°02 zerlel 6661-0001 seleles pajeoyita)
SINIWISYNESIA O
00708 ¥GZ 00706718 00'912'9€6 9L L0822 7 766 G9 0S'18Y' /9% 69°9vG 9rE 00161 /2¢ S1diIF03¥ TVLOL
6.68-0£68 $201n0g Buueurd Jsyo IV
62680168 Ul SJajsuel ]| punuayu|
00'8G8°€S 00°/5¢ 00G65Z1 ¥0 Z0E €LT118G 671911 69°62¢ 006852 6648-0098 SNUSARY |BOOT JBYIO
000EZ S 00°GL1'0F 00°288°9¢ 00°LpL'GL 18Z7°L 00'v0€2e 6658-00£8 anusAsy 9jelS JBUl0
009.€02 00%95°€9 002.0°S 2L'€529 8018 00°€09 66280018 aNuaAsY |elepad
[ | 6608-0808 SpUN4 SNO3UE||SOSIA
00°}2£'865 00'645'€28 £9°6/9°09 1 | 6208-0Z08 saxe] Apadoid
00 0VLSrL 0085211 00€IEs 00 vE8 V0¥ 00°€L07eE 00°€L0¥ZE i | 61080108 Juswuoinoddy |ediould
_ = i S20INOG JWIT BNUBASY/{4D]
Sz S.d1I3034 9
5806800 € €6 652 L89C LG G6 €81 € SL'657°€8L'C 9Z6YL ¥.8¢ 90'0827296'€ 16901 08/ € = = HSVD ONINNID3g V¥
R s : IRy Bl B P o R e A T P 2 = J3QUWSAON [(SWEN UIUO JojuT)
] =R e e g R e s e o o 40 HINOW TH1 HONOYHL STYNLOY
FECTTERGTY 1900190 laqusydss —isnbny 193190

HSVO uuo4
0000000 22102 9F

(1) JeaA 12Bpng - 199ysyIoM moyseD
1¥0d3Y WIYTLNI 026102
LS| 1S4l

Aunog eusig
paLIun JUIOr SeWwNn|d-.LUSIS



Wd 2121 6L0Z/9/C) pajuud g 4oz ebed (10272190 A9Y) IUSEO 3ji4
026102 - a1emyos buiodsy [eoueuld SOVS
uoneonp3 o ydaq enwoed
: LI P09 159°¢C = SINTJWLSNrav ANy STYNHOOVY
- 1 ’ } HSVO SNd 'HSYD ONIANT D
To b i~ = = > LL'¥09'1597C 29019'1E6C 26882951 € 81'€2€7/€8°C (3 + Y) HSVD ONIONS 5
(00°9¢1 L6} ﬁvp.wlcm.wwv. 1) 000 000 (68'500°082) (0€°8LLY22) v.'G9061E (L9CI6°GH) {3 +9-9) 3ISVIYIIA/ASYIYUONI 1IN 3
N (b1 99¢e281) D00 000 00819¢ (L¥'L59°GY) (00°0GL'S1) o0's8y 01) SW3Ll L33HS IONVIVE TVLOL
000 0166 Buues| asusdsng
Y BUNElodouoN
| WLG9'Eve 000 000 00082'} W& LG9Sy 00°0SL'SH 00°G8P'0L wviolans
000 0696 $82JN0S3aY JO smoyul pausiaqg
- looo 0696 SSNUBSA3Y pauwesun
o000 o096 SueoT Jualny)
{000 0196 spund Jayio 01 8ng
17 2G9Eve 0008z} VP IG9GY 000SLGH 0058V 0F 6656-0056 a|qeded Sunoooy
SMOJU] palialad pue Saiiiger]
[1Z162°95 000 000 00868 000 000 000 awviolans
{000 0616 S92IN0SBY O SMOIINO pausjeq
000 07e6 sjessy JuauNY 18yl0
000 00866 0£E6 sainyipuadx3 predsid
[000 0ze6 $0I0)S
[000 016 spund JayiQ woi4 ang
L2'16€°25 6626-0026 3|gBAI309Y SIUN0dDY
~ i 00006°€ 007006’ 6616-LL16 Ainseal ] u| 10N used
SMOHIND Pallela( Pue sigssy
SIW3LI 133HS IONYIVE 'd
0099972808 00999 280 8 000 000 72 GE6 668 68°028°2¢9 09'6¥8°L92 1G°080'6EL 1 SLINIWISHNGSIA V101
000 000 6692089, sosn Buoueul 12W0 IV
0005558 0005568 0005558 629.-0092 INQ SJ8jSuBLY punyeiy|
00°0SY ¥01 00°0S¥'¥0L 00°06¥'v01 66¥.-000L oBInQ Yo
00'898°0L} '} 00898°0kL°L 5G°665'CY 00°0£0'59 00°009'698 66590009 AepnQ eyded
0002 H.Z b 000¢E 1T b 00°ZEE€ 20k 0809628 006H9Se 00096812 6665-0005 S80IMBS
007695 66¥ 00'695'66¥ 00'9.8°8L 00°000°GH 00°0s€'L8 16°09€°6S 666%-000% saiddng pue syoog
00€/8169°% 00€28169'F 00910 ¥2e 60062 GlZ 09052642 000526+ 666£-000€ swsuag sahoidw3
00855 €56 00'855°€56 620168 00705988 0005988 0009626 66620002 seuBRS pauIsse)
00°8L¥'GOEC 00'8.¥'69€'2 8€'96.°1€2 00°096'G¢¢ 00°056'582 00'056'682 6661000} ssuejeg pajedyisd
SIN3IW3ISUNGSIA O
00°0€S°L¥L'L 00°0€S Y1 L 000 000 LELIE919 00°00L°€SY ¥E' 1992011 06'169°€E/’L S1d13034 101l
000 000 6.68-0€68 saounog Bupueuld 1BYIO IV
000 000 62680168 U| s18jsuell punusjul
001087160+ 00 108160'} 00652 9€ S0°0VESS 00055598 6628-0098 aNUBASY (2007 JBYI0
00°8€1°99€ 00'8€1'99€ 00°€6L'L 00°062'G0L 62°059'6S 00°02e'SH 6658-00£8 SNUBASY B1BIS JBUI0
00'¥5.°80¢ 00°'¥5.'80C 00'¥96 00°0GE S¥ 06'094'G9 66280018 SNUBSASY |Bi1spad
000 000 6608-0808 Spun4 SNOaUE||SOSIN
00G6eS'LIL e 00GeS'L1LT 1£1781°2¢ 00'12£'86S 00°12£°86G 6.08-0208 saxe ) Auadoid
0021€€9/¢C 002IEe9l e 00ZH GV 00056 LV 00'056'2¥E 0006985 61080108 juswuopoddy [edouud
SS2IN0S W SNUASY/44D1
$1dI303Y '9
s ==+ ~[29019156¢ 7688€ 951 € 8l ECE e8¢ 61 9£¢ £58 ¢ = HSVD ONINNID3E Y
= - S ——— e IS JequianoN [:(BWeN YUoW Jojug)
= . Byt g SR AR R W LT o 40 HLNOW 3HL HONOYHL STVYNLOY
139an9 sjuswsnipy S[enddy aunp Aely judy yosJe FREICTe)

HSVO uuog

0000000 £L.L0L O

(1) 1e0 120pNg - 198USHIOM MOHUSED
140d3Y WINILNI 02-6102

wu3)u] 18114

Aunog eusig
payiun Ior sewn|d-eusis




Wd 2Ll 610¢/9/¢c) -pajuLd

z 4o | ebeq

(F1L02/2L/90 A9Y) WYSED :B)I4

02’6102 - 21eMy0S Buioday [eueuly SOVS

uoneonp3 jo ydeq elwoyed

" o L SR AR ] =t | P T P = : T i SINJWISNrav aNV STVNH00V
I = | . = o T e | o AL = | Tl T RS S= = vl s HSVYD SN1d 'HSVO ONIAN3 D
2/709°159°¢ LI'¥09'189°C LLv09'159'C LL°%09'159°C 17'v09'159'C L1'$09'169°C 11v09'159°¢C LI'909'159°C (3 + V) HSVO ONIAN3 '3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o e (@ +D-8)3SY3IU03A/3SYad0NI 13N 3
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SW3 LI 133HS JONVYIVE TvLOL
0166 Bupes|p asuadsng
BURE/ZG0UoH.
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 aviolidans
0696 S30IN0SDY JO SMOU] paltaeq
0596 SBNUSASY pauiesun
096 SUe07 JUaLNg
0196 spun4 Jauyio o1 ang
6656-0056 alqefed Sunoooy
JiB[aq pue SSMger]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 violans
0616 S20IN0STY JO SMOYIND pauseq
ores S}9SSY JUBLING JBYIO
0€E6 sainyipuadx3 piedaid
0zes S3I0)S
olLe6 spund JaylQ woli4 ang
6626-0026 3|qeAIZ0aY SHUN0oOY
6616-1116 Ainseal] u| JON yseo
SWO[INQ palisjeq pue SIBssy
SW3I LI 133HS IONVIVE 'd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 - SAINIWISHNISIA TYLOL
! 6692-0€9. sasn Buueulq JaYo |1V
ok 6292-009. INQ SJ9JSUBL] punuBjul
[ 66v.£-000L oBno 1RO
2 6659-0009 fepno eyden
L 6665-0005 saoIneg
ol = i 666-000% ssiiddng pue syoog
= 666€-000€ sjysuag asAodwg
666¢-000C sSale|eg pauisse|D
6661-000} Sale|eS pajediiua)
SINIW3SINGSIA D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1dIF03H IW10L
6.68-0€68 s801n0sg Buloueul 12O |IY
62680168 U| sJajsuel ] punuaiu)
66.8-0098 BNUDA3Y |BO0T 1810
6658-00€8 SNU3ASY 3EIS JBYID
66280018 anuanay |esapaS
6608-0808 Spund Snoaue|jsosIy
6208-0208 saxe]_ Apadoid
6108-0108 swuooddy [ediouud
S30IN0S JWIT SNUBASY/H4DT
S1dI3034 ‘g
L1%09'169°C LI¥09°159°C 219091592 LLP09'159'C L1'909'169°C LL¥09'159°C LL'$09'159C LL909169°C HSVYO ONINNIO3] 'V
T o S = S I —— - = = T (9WEN LJUOW Jojug)
A NEEN=— = e e = =2l R e - S s 40 HLNOW JHL HONOYHL STVNLOV
Menigad 1Bquateq 1Snbny e
HSVO wuod (2) 10 136png - 1939USHIOM MOBYSED funog eusig
0000000 2210/ 9F 140d3d WIMALNI 02-6102 pauiun julor sewn|d-eusig

wusuy 384



Wd ZLCL 61L02/9/Ch

pajuld

ZJo z obed

(¥102/21/90 ASY) 1yseD 914
0'Z'6102 - 2Jemyos Buipoday |eoueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 Jo }daq elwoyed

Auno) ewslg

- [ZL%097159¢C f = = oy ks SINIFWLSNray ANV STYNHOOV
=L ] T st s ¢ AT A P i e HSVO SNd 'HSVO ONIONT D
o G ] i = ~ |LL¥0971597C LL°%097159°C LL¥09'159°C LLY09°1S9°C (3 + V) HSYD DNIGN3 4
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (3 + 2 -8) ISV3IED3A/ISYIHONI 13N 3
==y 000 000 000 000 000 000 SWILI 1FIHS IONVIVE TV.LOL
- oo 0166 Buues)n asuadsng
BUEISaousN
s ~ [o00 000 000 000 000 000 000 vLo1ans
-~ jooo 0696 $92IN0S3Y JO SMOYU| paLRjeq
== 000 0596 SaNUBARY pawieaun
- 1000 0ov96 Sueon Jusun)
- o000 0196 Spun4 Jay10 01 8ng
~ jooo 6656-0056 3|qeied Sjunoody
== SWod 50 pUe SaNIaen]
= 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 violans
S 000 06¥6 $90IN0SaY JO SMOUINQ pausjed
-~ looo ores SjessY JUBLIND JYI0
3 000 0¢E6 sainypuadx3 predaid
- > (000 0ze6 S210)1S
. looo 01€6 spun4 Jayo woid4 ang
500 6626-0026 SIGEAI209Y SJUNOJDY
~ |ooo 66161116 Ainseai] U] JON ysed
., ! SMORNQ pPal8ja( puUE 5955y
= SINFLI 133HS 3ONV1vE 'd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINIWIASHNASIA V10l
000 669.-0€9. sas Buoueurd Joyi0 I
000 629.-009. INQ SI8JSURI] punpB|
000 66¥.-000L oBno oo
000 6659-0009 KennQ jended
000 6665-000G S3VINBS
000 6667-000% saliddng pue sjoog
000 666€-000€ sjyauag askoldw3g
000 6662-0002 SaLeleS payIsse|D
000 6661-000} saueleg psjedya)
S1IN3INW3ISUNGSIA 'O
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1diZ03d V101
000 6.68-0€68 $921n0g Buoueulq sWiQ IIv
000 6268-0168 U] SJ9JSUBJL punuy|
000 66.8-0098 anusAsY |B007 JBYI0
000 6658-00€8 anuaAsy 91e1S JaYl0
000 6628-0018 anuaAsy [eJopa4
L0 66080208 SpUN- SNOBUEB|ISOSIN
000 62080208 soxe| Apadold
000 6108-0108 Juswuopoddy fedpuud
$90JN0G WIT SNU3AASY/4401
S1dI303y ‘9
T —meear 2 ) = I %09°159°¢C 11709159 11%09'159¢ == HSVO ONINNIDIE 'V
B e e el T || JoqWSAON [(SWEN YIUOW Ja1uT)
e S mﬁm e S = AT e 4O HINOW 3HL HONOYHL STYNLOV
139ang S[enJody Rep 1y 93l40
HSVYO wiog (2) JeaA 186pNE - 193YSHION MOPYSED
0000000 LZLOL Ot 1¥0d3d WIM3LNI 02-6102

WS ISy

pauiun JUWor sewnid-eusis




First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form CI

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. Al action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special
meeting of the governing board.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: December 13, 2019 Signed:

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the

subsequent fiscal year.

Contact person for additional information on the interim report:

Name: Nona Griesert Telephone: (530) 993-1660, x-120

Title: Business Manager E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
form (Form 01CSl). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification,

and should be carefully reviewed.

Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met  Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has X
not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption.
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:12 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form Cl
Not
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met  Met
2 Enroliment Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal
years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
3 ADA to Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. X
4 Local Control Funding Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent
Formula (LCFF) Revenue fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since budget X
adoption.
5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more X
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more X
than five percent since budget adoption.
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years
have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption. X
7 Ongoing and Major If applicable, changes occurring since budget adoption meet the
Maintenance Account required contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account nla
(i.e., restricted maintenance account).
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. X
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the
current and two subsequent fiscal years. X
9% Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the
current fiscal year. X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties,
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements X
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years.
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since budget X
adoption that may impact the budget?
S2 Using One-time Revenues Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time
to Fund Ongoing revenues that have changed since budget adoption by more than five X
Expenditures percent?
S3 Temporary Interfund Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds?
Borrowings X
S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government,
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest X
reserves)?
S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than X
5% for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:12 PM




First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County For the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Form CI
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt
agreements? X
+ If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2018-19) annual X
payment?
* Ifyes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or X
are they one-time sources?
S7a Postemployment Benefits Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
Other than Pensions pensions (OPEB)? X
* Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities? X
S7b Other Self-insurance Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers'
Benefits compensation)? X
* Ifyes, have there been changes since budget adoption in self-
insurance liabilities? n/a
S8 Status of Labor Agreements|  As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations still
unsettled for:
¢ Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X
* Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X
* Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X
S8 Labor Agreement Budget For negotiations settled since budget adoption, per Government
Revisions Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the
costs of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
* Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a
* Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) X
S9 Status of Other Funds Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? X
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X
A2 Independent Position Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Control X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? X
A4 New Charter Schools Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
Impacting District impacting the district's enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal X
Enrollment year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
COLA current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state X
funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AB Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health X
benefits for current or retired employees?
A7 Independent Financial Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office X
System system?
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X
A9 Change of CBO or Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief X
Superintendent business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months?

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: ¢i (Rev 05/08/2018)

Page 3 of 3

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:12 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2019-20
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All All 1000-7999 8,082,666.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 320,243.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services Al 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 8,017.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 1,110,868.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out Al 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out All 9300 7600-7629 85,550.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 313,490.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include

Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 4 ' 1,5617,925.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al Al | 8000-8699 85,550.00

. . . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expenditures in lines A or D1,

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) ’ : 6,330,048.00

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
2019-20
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*
410.57
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line 11.A) 15,417.71
Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, in its final determination, CDE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percentl of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 5.705,581.64 13,834.40
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section 1V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 5,705,581.64 13,834.40
B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5,135,023.48 12,450.96
C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line 11.B) 6,330,048.00 15,417.71
D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00
E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)
F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2021-22 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

*Interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 30,923.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enterthe costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 4,979,986.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lll, Lines A5 and AB) 0.62%

Part ll - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lil from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line BY) 281,662.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 54,661.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 5,302.33
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part !, Line C) 14.88
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 341,640.21
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) (33,531.07)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 308,109.14
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 3,810,951.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 772.989.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 256,220.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 113,755.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 8,017.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part Ill, Line A4) 247,958.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 13,785.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 41,787.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 122 487.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part lll, Line A5) 849,911.67
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices) %
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |11, Line A6) 2,385.12
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
14. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 198,850.00
17. Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a) 6,439,095.79
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B18) 5.31%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2021-22 see www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B18) 4.78%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017)

Page 2 of 3

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM




First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lll, Line A8) 341,640.21

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (52,090.58)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any ) (20,490.96)

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (5.22%) times Part ll, Line B18); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (5.22%) times Part lll, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (5.22%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive (67,062.13)

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (67,062.13)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 4.26%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part IlI, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-33,531.07) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-33,531.06) is deferred to one or more future years: 4.78%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Iil, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment (3-22,354.04) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-44,708.09) is deferred to one or more future years: 4.96%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (33,531.07)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 02/21/2017) Page 30of 3 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projected Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 5.22%
Highest rate used in any program: 5.22%

Eligible Expenditures

(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 254,516.00 13,285.00 5.22%
01 3550 2,934.00 153.00 5.21%
01 4035 7,412.00 371.00 5.01%
01 4127 9,505.00 495.00 5.21%
01 4203 1,501.00 78.00 5.20%
01 6387 61,126.00 3,147.00 5.15%
01 7510 20,659.00 1,078.00 5.22%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Deseription Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 5,474.837.00 8.76% 5,954,575.00 6.61% 6.348,308.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 80,000.00 0.00% 80,000.00 0.00% 80,000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 80,937.00 0.00% 80,937.00 0.00% 80,937.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,091,801.00 -74.19% 281,801.00 0.00% 281,801.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 89308979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (289,797.00) 31.01% (379.667.00) 1.43% (385,113.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 6,437,778.00 -6.53% 6.017,646.00 6.45% 6,405,933.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,216,298.00 2,214,303.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 43,418.00 29,698.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 45.413.00 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 2.216.298.00 -0.09% 2,214,303.00 1.34% 2,244,001.00
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 872,523.00 903,753.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 31,230.00 25,650.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 872,523.00 3.58% 903,753.00 2.84% 929.403.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,330.905.00 -0.57% 1,323,369.00 1.60% 1,344,564.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 436.190.00 -29.80% 306.190.00 42.46% 436,190.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,214.033.00 -0.66% 1,206,016.00 0.00% 1,206,016.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,088,382.00 -76.64% 254,229,00 0.00% 254,229.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 104,450.00 0.00% 104.450.00 0.00% 104,450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (18,607.00) 0.00% (18,607.00), 0.00% (18,607.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550.00 0.00% 85,550.00 0.00% 85.550.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 H 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) L )i AT ) _'fl—
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 7132972400 | 1207 637925300 | 6,585,796.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE [T (s | _[ .
(Line A6 minus line B11) (891,946.00 L 0| 361,607.00){
D. FUND BALANCE ._ &
L. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 3,543,551.00 2,651,605.00 [ 2,289,998.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 2,651,605.00 | 228999800 2,110,135.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fbrm 01I) _ - _
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 3.400.00 | -
b. Restricted 9740 - A e .
¢. Committed : m |
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 ! ! IS e
2. Other Commitments 9760 583,191.00 | | so43ss00|
d. Assigned 9780 150,000.00 || | 22500000 |
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated . [
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 810,000.00 || Ly 675,000,00 669,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,105,014.00 || ¢ 843,350.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance _ I, S
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 2,651.605.00 2.289,998.00 L" i 2,110,135.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Muitiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Descrigtion Codes (A) B C D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES i R
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 669,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years | and 2; current year - Column A - is extracted)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3, Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Adjustment for anticipated certificated position to vacate without replacement.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

1,512,350.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
. Object (Form 011) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (©) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 128,754.00 0.00% 128,754.00 0.00% 128,754.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 285,201.00 -17.22% 236,095.00 0.00% 236,095.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 289,797.00 31.01% 379,667.00 1.43% 385,113.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) _703.752.00 744,516.00 749,962.00
18. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES i |
1. Certificated Salaries Jid
a. Base Salaries 149,180.00 | J 140,228.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment . 2,006.00 'i 1,894.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment \ : l it | 0.00
d. Other Adjustments LAY QIR AR i 10958000 | 0.00
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thry B1d) 1000-1999 _ _ 1.35%| 142,122,00
2. Classified Salaries AT g _I _, ] |-r ' ’ ‘ |
a. Base Salaries [#918 A e e 81,035.00 | |
b. Step & Column Adjustment - R :]'l gy 1 2,368.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment E Im t: o 2, [, i
d. Other Adjustments L] e _ A A T |
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 81.,035.00 83,579.00 2.83% 85,947.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 360,968.00 0.35% 362,240.00 0.33% 363,424.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 63,379.00 0.00% 63,379.00 0.00% 63.379.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 57,287.00 -3.86% 55,075.00 0.00% 55.075.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 22,486.00 0.00% 22,486.00 0.00% 22,486.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 18.607.00 -5.79% 17,529.00 0.00% 17,529.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
L1, Total (Sum lines B| thru B10) 752,942.00 -1.12% 744.516.00 0.73% 749.962.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 Inirlgg lm' e Bl1) {49,190.00) 0.00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
L. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) 49,190.00 0.00 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
¢. Committed
L. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2, Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
€, Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 (.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
| (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 0.00 0.00 0.00
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unified

2019-20 First Interim

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted
Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01I) (Cols, C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes A B D
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current year reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years 1 and 2)
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3. Total 'Jk\milggllhc Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2¢)
F. ASSUMPTION

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
secand subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and BI0. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

Program ending after 2019/20, the attached salaries and benefits were removed from out year projections.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



2019-20 First Interim

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 5.474,837.00 8.76% 5.954,575.00 6.61% 6,348,308.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 208.754.00 0.00% 208,754.00 0.00% 208,754.00
3, Other State Revenues 8300-8599 366,138.00 -13.41% 317,032.00 0.00% 317,032.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,091,801.00 <74.19% 281,801.00 0.00% 281,801.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0 00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 7,141 530 00 5.82% 7.155.895.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ' | S
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries ; 2,365,478.00 2,354,531.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999
2. Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 987.332.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 28.,018.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d. Other Adjustments d_{ATE) o
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 953,558.00 3 54% 987,332‘00 2 84% 1,015,350.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,691,873.00 -0.37% 1,685,609,00 1.33% 1,707,988.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 499,569.00 -26.02% 369.569.00 35.18% 499,569.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,271,320.00 -0.80% 1,261,091.00 0.00% 1.261,091.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,110.868.00 -75.09% 276,715.00 0.00% 276,715.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 104.450.00 0.00% 104,450.00 0.00% 104,450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% (1,078.00) 0.00%/| (1,078.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 85,550,00 0,00% 85,550.00 0.00% 85,550.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0,00% __0.00%
10. Other Adjustments
11. Total (Sum lines B thru B10) 7.335.758.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE i _
(Line A6 minus line B11) Ry 361,607.00)]
D. FUND BALANCE -
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line Fle) d 2,651,605.00 I 2,289,998.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) | 2.289.998.00 | r 2,110,135.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011) i '-‘ 1
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 I 3,400.00 ™
b. Restricted 9740 ‘m| ]
c. Committed ,.'ml !
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 'II ]
2. Other Commitments 9760 583.191.00 | | soa3ssoo ) 594,385.00
d. Assigned 9780 150,000,00 |- | 22500000 |
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 1 -
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 810,000,00 675,000.00 669,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,105,014.00 843,350.00

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

2,651,605.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

i
!

2,289,998.00

2.110,135.00

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted/Restricted

Projected Year % %
Totals Change 2020-21 Change 2021-22
Object (Form 01I) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) _(B) C E
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) ‘
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 810,000.00 | 669,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,105,014.00 | 843,350.00
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances :
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z | 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) | |
a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 § ; 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 | | 0.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 | I ) 0.00

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines El thru E2¢)

4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)

1.915.014.00 | 1,512,350.00

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members?
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)

District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col. A: Form Al Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections)

. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line F3a plus line F3b)

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

(Refer to Form 01CS], Criterion 10 for calculation details)
. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

(Refer to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details)
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f)

b, Availuble Reserves (Line 113) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

»

w

23.69%] 20.62%)

[
|

0.00

396.18

|
|
|
I 408,30

7,335,758.00

0.00

| X
8.082,666.00 ;
0.00 '

8.082.666.00 | 7.335.758.00

4%
293.430.32

||
4%)
323.306.64 |

284,950.76 |

|
|
69.000.00 | | 69.000.00 |

323,306.64 | | 284,950.76 |
YES Ea—.ves

69.000.00
293.430.32

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 2 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



Firsl Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Projecled Year Totals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES Form SIAl
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indlrect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund Due From Due To
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfars In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds
5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629 9310 9610

Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail 85,550.00 ||
Fund Reconciliation i
091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expendilure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

121 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail T | 85,550.00
Fund Reconciliation 1

DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

15| PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
~ Expenditure Datail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation i
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expendilure Detalil

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

20| SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS |/
Expendilure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recenciliation

211 BUILDING FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

25| CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Dstail

Other Sources/Uses Detall

Fund Reconciliation

{301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Recongiliation

401 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

48l CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expendilure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expendilure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Delail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

53] TAX OVERRIDE FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Expendilure Detail

L-, Other Sources/Uses Detail

10

1

14

@

18

T’i

Fund Reconciliation

FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Dslail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

||611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendilure Dslail

Olher Sources/Uses Delail

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: siai (Rev 05/16/2016} Page 1 of 2 Prinled: 12/6/2019 12:19 PM



Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unifted
Slerra County

First Interim
2019-20 Projected Year Tolals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAl

62| CHARTER SCHOOLS ENT
Expenditure Deall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconclllation

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclllation

68/ WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expendilure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclllation

71 SELF-INSURANCE FUND

Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

71l RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expeénditure Deall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconclllation

73

Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall
 Fund Reconcllilation
761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
05! STUDENT BODY FUND
Expendliure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Detall

Direct Cost;
Transfars In
5750

8 - Interfund

57680

Transfers Out

Indirect Costs - Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Tranefers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

0.00

0.00

FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

TOTALS

10.00

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019,2.0
File: slai (Rev 05/16/2016)

Page 2 of 2

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Printed: 12/6/2018 12:19 PM



Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unifled
Sierra County

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enroliment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear

commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification.

2019-20 First Interim

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than

two percent since budget adoption.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range:

-2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. First Interim Projected Year Totals data that
exist for the current year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General

Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01C85, Item 1A) (Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regultar 396.00 396.43
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 396.00 396.43 0.1% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
Dlistrict Regular 408.00 410.00
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 408.00 410.00 0.5% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 408.00 410.00 |
Charter School 0.00 0.00
Total ADA 408.00 410.00 0.5% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 1 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied General Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since
budget adoption.

District's Enroliment Standard Percentage Range: =2.0% to +2.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter
district regular enroliment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years.

Enroliment
Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regular 428 437
Charter School | 0 0
Total Enroliment 428 437 2.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 435 445
Charter School 0 0
Total Enrollment 435 445 2.3% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 435 448
Charter School 0 0
Total Enrollment 435 448 3.0% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment projections have changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improve the
accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation: We currently have 437 students enrolled. This much of an increase was not anticipated at budget adoption, we have received more students enrolling
(required if NOT met) and are adjusting our projections based on actual numbers of students.

Callfornia Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School Distrlct Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enroliment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prlor Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third
prior years are preloaded. Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financlal data reported In the General Fund, only, for all flscal years.

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year {Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form 01C8, ltem 2A) of ADA to Enroliment
Third Prior Year (2016-17)
Dlstrict Regular 361 376
Charter Schoot 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 361 376 96.0%
Second Prlor Year (2017-18)
District Regular 383 407
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroliment 383 407 94.1%
First Prior Year (2018-19)
District Regular 396 428
Charter School 0 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 396 428 92.5%
Historical Average Ratio: 94.2%
District's ADA to Enroliment Standard (historlcal average ratio plus 0.5%): [ 94.7%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA wlll be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect dislrict regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, ltem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Current Year (2019-20)
District Regular 396 437
Charter School 0 o]
Total ADA/Enroliment 396 437 90.6% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
District Regular 421 445
Charter School 0 0
Total ADA/Enrollment| 421 445 94.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)
District Regular 422 448
Charter School 0 0
Total ADA/Enroliment| 422 448 94.2% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroliment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard Is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interlm
Slerra-Plumas Joint Unifled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent
since budget adoption.

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: | -2.0% to +2.0% _]

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. [n the First Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent years.

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, |tem 48) Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2019-20) 5,308,777.00 5474,837.00 3.1% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 5,405,694.00 5,954,575.00 10.2% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 5,645,685.00 6,348,308.00 12.4% Not Met

4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met,

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Some schools are funded on the LGEE model while others are funded as NSS. Presently we have Downieville Elementary, Downieville Jr/Sr High
School and Loyalton High School that are funded as NSS. We have received a larger than anticlpated enroliment, more families with children have
moved into the local area and are attending our schools.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unifled

46 70177 0000000
Sierra County

Form 01CSI

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year

or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three
percent or the district's required reserves percentage.

§A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior
years are preloaded.

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999)  (Form 01, Objecls 1000-7499) _ to Total Unresiricted Expenditures

Third Prior Year (2016-17) 3,452,283.60 4,843,165.88 71.3%
Second Prior Year (2017-18) 3,711,880.80 5,217,327.20 71.1%
First Prior Year (2018-19) 3,952,159.64 5,616,335.43 70.4%

Historical Average Ratio: 70.9%

Current Year
(2019-20)

1st Subsequent Year
{2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 4.0% 4.0% 4.0%

District's Salarles and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratlo, plus/minus the
greater of 3% or the district's reserve
standard percentage):

66.9% to 74.9% 66.9% to 74.9% 66.9% to 74.9%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the iwo subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current
Year are extracted.

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)
Salarles and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-B3)  (Form MYPI, Lines B1-BB, B10) _ to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Slatus
Current Year (2019-20) 4,419,726.00 7,244,174.00 61.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 4,441,425.00 6,293,703.00 70.6% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 4,517,968.00 _ 6,500,246.00 69.5% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected ratio of unrestricted salary and benefit costs to total unrestricted expenditures has changed by more than the standard in any of the current year or

two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting salaries and benefits.

Explanation:
(required If NOT met)

Ratio of total expenditures to Salaries and benefits is out of range for the current year 2019-20 due to an award to purchase two new electric buses and

the accompanying infrastructure to charge those buses. The award was approximately $810,000 and has been removed from the two out years as
those expenditures will not continue.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 5 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2018-20 Flrst Interim

School District Criteria and Standards Review

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

General Fund

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget

adoption.

Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category must be explained.

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:

District's Other Revenues and Expendltures Explanation Percentage Range:

-5.0% to +5.0%

-5.0% to +5.0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. First Interlm data for the Current Year are extracted. If First Interim Form MYPI

exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the second column.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Budget Adoption
Budget

Flrst Interim
Projected Year Totals

Change Is Qutside

Object Range / Flscal Year (Form 01CS8, Item 6B) (Fund 01) {Form MYPI} Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)
Current Year (2019-20) 206,021.00 208,754.00 1.3% No
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 206,021.00 208,754.00 1.3% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 206,021.00 208,754.00 1.3% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Year (2019-20) 305,138.00 366,138,00 20.0% Yes
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 305,138.00 317,032.00 3.9% No
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 305,138.00 317,032,00 3.9% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Projected Journal eniry increased for the allowance of STRS/PERS on Behalf enlries required in current year 2019/20, Out years include these
anticipated entries as well as some minor adjustments for program funding not anticipated to continue in the out years.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8789) (Form MYPI, Line A4)

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Explanatlon:
(required if Yes)

260,388.00 1.091,801.00 319.3% Yes
260.388.00 281,801,00 8.2% Yes
260,388.00 281,801.00 8.2% Yes

current year 2019/20 and included in the out years,

For current year 2019/20 revenue increased due to a one time grant award lo purchase two new electric buses and the accompanying infrastructure.
The award was approximately $810,000 and not anticipated to continue in the out years. Small increase to projected interest revenues was made in

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYPI, Line B4)

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

454,390.00 | 499,569.00 9.9% Yes
299,390.00 369,569.00 23.4% Yes
299,390.00 499,569.00 66,9% Yes

textbook adoptions planned.

Current year expenditures have increased due to carryover from prior year and anticipated increase in expenditures due to increased enroliment.
Current year increase is partially due to textbook adoption costs. These costs are also increased in 2nd out year, 2021/22 due to anticipated additional

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5989) (Form MYPI, Line BS)

Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

California Dept of Education

1,364,973.00 1,271,320.00 6.9% Yes
1,296,574.00 1,261,091.00 2.7% No
1,296,574.00 1,261,091.00 2.7% No

| Somie contracted services are anlicipated to be filled with staff. The budget year 2015/20 reflects one contracted service removed from the budget and
the two out years also reflect one contracted service to no longer continue,

SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 6 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interlm
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSlI

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures
DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Budget Adoptlon First Interim
Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Year Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Section 6A)
Current Year (2019-20) 771,547.00 1.666,693.00 116.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 771,547.00 807,587.00 4.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 771.547.00 807,587.00 4.7% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 84A)
Current Year (2019-20} 1.819,363.00 1,770,889.00 -2.7% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 1,595,964.00 1,630,660.00 2.2% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,595,964.00 1,760,660.00 10.3% Not Met

6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6A if the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or iwo
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used In the projectlons, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box helow.

Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation: Prajected Journal entry increased for the allowance of STRS/PERS on Behalf entries required in current year 2019/20, Out years include these
Other State Revenue anticipated entries as well as some minor adjustments for program funding not anticipated to continue in the out years.

(linked from 6A

if NOT met)
Explanation: For current year 2019/20 revenue Increased due to a one time grant award to purchase lwo new electric buses and the accompanying Infrastructure,
Other Local Revenue The award was approximately $810,000 and not anticipated to continue in the out years. Small increase to projected interest revenues was made in
(linked from 6A current year 2019/20 and Included in the out years.

if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Current year expenditures have Increased due to carryover from prior year and anticipated increase in expenditures due to increased enroliment.
Books and Supplies Current year increase is partially due to textbook adoption costs. These costs are also increased in 2nd out year, 2021/22 due to anticipated additional
(linked from 6A textbook adoptions planned.
if NOT met)
Explanation: Some contracled services are anticipated to be filled with staff, The budget year 2018/20 reflects one contracted service removed from the budget and

Services and Other Exps  |the two out years also reflect one contracted service to no longer continue.

(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

Fite: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2018 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CS|

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required
pursuant to Education Code Section 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal
life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requlres the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other
financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exist will be extracted; otherwlse, enter budget data into llnes 1, if applicable, and 2.
All other data are extracted.

First Interim Contribution
Projected Year Totals
Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects B900-8999) Stalus

1. OMMA/RMA Contribution 0.00 Not Met

2. Budget Adoption Contribution (information only) [ |
(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
X Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])
Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:
(required if NOT met
and Other is marked)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 Flrst Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's
available reserves® as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses? in any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

‘Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabllizatlon Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General
Fund and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Avallable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the
General Fund.

2A school district that is the Adminlstrative Unit of a Speclal Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expendltures the distribution of funds to its participating
members.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9) 23.7% [ 20.6% 20.6%
District's Deficlt Spending Standard Percentage Levels ‘ | ‘
(one-third of avallable reserve percentage): 7.9% 6.9% 6.9%

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; If not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and
second columns.

Projected Year Totals

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures
Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses Deficit Spending Level
(Form 011, Sectlon E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999)  (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C) (Form MYPI, Line B11) Balance is negative, ise NA) Status
Current Year (2019-20) (891,946.00) 7,329,724.00 12.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (361,607.00) 6,379,253.00 5.7% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) (179,863.00) 6,585,796.00 2.7% Met

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.  STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage levet In any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are
ellminated or are balanced within the standard.

Explanatlon: The district Is aware of the projected deficit spending pattern and Is taking steps to make changes in the planned expenditures, The currerit year
(required if NOT met) 2019/20 has some one time expenditures that will reduce the ending fund balance, these expenditures will not continue and have been removed from
q the out years. All expenditures are being reviewed and actions being put into place to reduce expenditures.

California Dept of Educatlon
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Slerra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSlI

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYP| exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; If not, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals

Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Year (2019-20) 2,651,605.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 2,289,998.00 Met
2nd Subseqguent Year (2021-22) 2,110.135.00 Met

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance Is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data wlll be extracted; if not, data must be entered below.

Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Year (2019-20) | 2,651,604.77 | Met

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positlve at the end of the current fiscal year.

Explanation:
(required If NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csl (Rev03/06/2019) Page 10 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 Flrst Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Slerra-Plumas Jolnt Unlfied 46 70177

Sierra County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves! for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or
amounts? as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses®:

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level District ADA
5% or $69,000 (greater of) 0 to 300

4% or $69,000 (greater of) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

+ Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative
ending balances in restricted resources In the General Fund.

2 Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.
2nd Subsequent Year

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year

{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. | 396 408 408 ‘
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.)
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 4% | 4% | 4% \

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exlsts, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for item 1 and, if Yes, enter
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1, Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculatlon the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2. |f you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:
a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
b. Speclal Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted.

0000000

Form 01CSlI

Current Year
Projected Year Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 8,082,666.00 7,123,769.00 7,335,758.00
2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No)
3.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 8,082,666.00 7,123,769.00 7,335,758.00
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 4% 4% 4%
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 323,306.64 284,950.76 293,430.32
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($69,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 69,000.00 69,000.00 69,000.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) L 323,306.64 284,950.76 293,430.32

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 11 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019

12:22 PM



Slerra-Plumas Joint Unlfied

Sierra County

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years.

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4)

1.

2.

3.

General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a)
General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1b)
General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c)
General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYPI, Line E1d)
Special Reserve Fund - Stabllization Arrangements
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a)
Speclal Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
(Fund 17, Object 9788) (Form MYPI, Line E2b)
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
(Fund 17, Object 9780) (Form MYPI, Line E2c)
District's Available Reserve Amount
(LInes C1 thru C7)
District's Avallable Reserve Percentage (Information only)
(Line 8 divided by Sectlon 10B, Line 3)
District's Reserve Standard
{Sectlon 10B, Line 7):

Status:

Current Year
Projected Year Tolals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

0.00 0.00 0.00
810,000.00 675,000.00 669,000.00
1,105,014.00 | 792,213.00 843,350.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
1.915.014.00 1,467,213.00 1,512,350.00

23.69% 20.60% 20.62%
323,306.64 284,950.76 293,430.32
Met Met Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 12 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Slerra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

$1.

1a.

1b.

S3.

1a,

1b.

S4.

1a.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent llabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance revlews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may Impact the budget?

If Yes, ldentify the liabllitles and how they may Impact the budget:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have
changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

Nao

If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

Temporary interfund Borrowings

Does your dlstrict have projected temporary borrowings between funds?
(Refer to Education Code Sectlon 42603)

If Yes, identify the Interfund borrowings:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csl (Rev03/06/2019) Page 13 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Slerra-Plumas Joint Unifled
Slerra County

S5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund lo restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if contrlbutions have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal
years. Provide an explanation if transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since budget adoption.

Identify capltal project cost overruns that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget.

-56.0% to +5.0%
or -$20,000 to +$20,000

District's Contributlons and Transfers Standard:

S5A, ldentification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, the First Interim's Current Year data wlll be extracted. Enter
First Interim Contrlbutions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, if Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted into the First Interim column for the
Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the Current Year, and 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d;
all other data will be calculated.

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, ltem S5A) Projected Year Totals Change Amount of Change Status
1a. Contributlons, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Year (2019-20) (316,696.00) (289,797.00)| -8.5% (26,899.00) Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) (328,727.00) (379,667.00)| 15.5% 50,940.00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) (339,985.00) (385,113.00)| 13.3% 45,128.00 Not Met
1b.  Transfers In, General Fund *
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00 [ 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1c. Transfers QOut, General Fund *
Current Year (2019-20) 85,550.00 85,550.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 85,550.00 85,550.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 85,650.00 85,550.00 | 0.0% 0.00 Met
1d. Capltal Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost overruns occurred since budget adoption that may impact the
general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

$5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d.

1a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for any
of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. |dentify restricted programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributlons are ongoing or one-time in nature.
Explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribution.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Contribution from Unrestricted General Fund reduced In current year 2018/20 due to carryover amounts in restricled programs. Contribution from
Unrestricted General Fund increased in both out years primarily due to anticipated increases In salarles and benefits.

1b.  MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 14 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2018-20 Flrst Interim
Slerra-Plumas Jolnt Unifled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County School District Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CSI

1c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent flscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1d.  NO - There have been no capltal project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:
(required if YES) =

California Dept of Education
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 15 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unlfled
Sierra County

$6. Long-term Commitments
Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments® and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and it will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b.
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-lerm commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no Budget Adoption data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter

all other data, as applicable.
Yes

No ‘

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? l
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C)

b. If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multlyear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption?

2. If Yesto Item 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not Include long-term commitments for postemployment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB s disclosed In Item S7A.

Principal Balance
as of July 1, 2019

# of Years
Remaining

SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For:
Type of Commitment Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures)
Capital Leases

Certlflcates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retlrement Program
State School Bullding Loans
Compensated Absences 1

General Unrestricted Revenues Accrued Vacation 36,330

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB}:

TOTAL: 36.330
Prior Year Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment
Type of Commitment (continued) Fal (P &l) (P&l (P&l
Capital Leases
Certlificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retlrement Program
State School Bullding Loans
Compensated Absences 31,673 20,939 0
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual Payments: 31.673 20,939 0
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2018-19)7| No No No

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 16 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM




2019-20 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund
Sierra County School District Criterla and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a.  No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased In one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
to Increase in total
annual payments)

S6C. Identification of Decr to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button In Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2.

1. WIill funding sources used to pay long-term commilments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not belng used for long-term commitment.

Explanation:
(Required if Yes)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 17 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criterla and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS|

Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unified
Sierra County

§7. Unfunded Liabilities

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoption, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation.

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and

First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits
other than pensions (OPEB)? (f No, skip items 1b-4) Yes
b. if Yes to ltem 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoptlon in OPEB liabilities?
No
c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoptlon in OPEB contributions?
No
Budget Adoption
2.  OPEB Liabilities (Form 01CS, ltem STA) First Interim
a. Total OPEB liability 577,975.00 583,191.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 577,975.00 583,191.00
c. Total/Net OPEB liabllity (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 0.00 0.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial Actuarial
. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the date of the OPEB valuation. Jun 30, 2018 Jun 30, 2018
3.  OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per Budget Adoption
actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method (Form 01CS, ltem S7TA) First Interim
Current Year (2019-20) 577,975.00 583,191.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 583,191.00 594,385.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 594,385.00 594,385.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purposse, include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund)
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
Current Year (2019-20) 0.00 0.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 0.00 0.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 0.00 0.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount)
Current Year (2019-20) 21,370.00 21,370.00
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 21,370.00 21,370.00
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 21,370.00 21,370.00
d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Current Year (2019-20) 1 1
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21) 3 3
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22) 2 2

4.  Comments:

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 18 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
Slerra-Plumas Joint Unifled General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Revlew Form 01CSI

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for ltems 1a-1¢, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and
First Interim data in items 2-4.

1. a. Does your distrlct operate any self-Insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in

Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4) No

b. If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance liabilities?

n/a

c. If Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since
budget adoption in self-insurance contributions?

n/a

Budget Adoption
2.  Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, llem S7B) First Interim

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs | |

3. Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-Insurance programs (Form 01CS, ltem S7B) First Interim
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2019-20)
1st Subsequent Year (2020-21)
2nd Subsequent Year (2021-22)

4, Comments:

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0 )
File: csl (Rev03/06/2019) Page 19 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interlm
Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review Form 01CSI

$8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements, Identify new labor agreements that have been ratified since hucdget adoption, as well as new commitments provided as part of
previously ratified multiyear agreements; and include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the
required board mesting, Compare the Increase in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in fulure fiscal
years.

If salary and benefit negotlations are not finallzed, upon settlement with certificated or classifled staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, Including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impaci on the operating budgst.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

SBA. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this sectlon,

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption? Yes

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B.
If No, continue with section S8A.

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotlatlons

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-18) (2018-20) {2020-21) (2021-22)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 254 29.8 29.2 29.2
1a.  Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? nia

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5,
If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questlons 6 and 7. No

Negotlations Settled Since Budget Adoption

2a.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official?
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? n/a
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4.  Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: [ l End Date: | |

5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multlyear salary commitments:

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 First Interim
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review

Megotiations Mot Settled

6.  Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year

{2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases ]
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certiflcated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes Included In the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of H&W benefits
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4.  Percent projected change in H&W cost over prlor year
Certlficated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotlated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amount of new costs included In the Interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Cortlficated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attritlon (layoffs and retirements) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interlm and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees Included in the interim and MYPs?

Ceortificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoptlon and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: csl (Rev03/06/2019) Page 21 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifled
Sierra County

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Revlew

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CS!

$8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period.” There are no exiractions in this section.

Status of Classlfled Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Perlod

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

If Yes, complete number of FTESs, then skip to section S8C. No
If No, continue with section S8B.

Classlifled (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotlations

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2018-19) (2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 26.1 27.9 27.9 279
1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been seitled since budget adoption? |— Yes ]

1b.  Are any salary and beneflt negotiations still unsettled?

Negotiations Seltled Si

udget Adoption

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, complete questions 6 and 7.

If Yes, complete questlons 6 and 7, No

2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: [ Jul 09, 2019 |
2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certifled by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Jul 09, 2019

3.  Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Jul 09, 2019
4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: [ | End Date: | —]
5.  Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the Interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)? Yes Yes Yes

Negotiations Not Settled

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener"}

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

6.  Costof a one percent Increase in salary and statutory benefits [ '

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule Increases

Callfornia Dept of Education

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21)

2nd Subsequent Year
{2021-22)

SACS FInanclal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

Flie: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 22 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unifled
Sierra County

Classlfied (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs?

1
2. Total cost of H&W benefits

3. Percent of H&4W cost pald by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

Classlfled {Non-management) Prlor Year Settlements Negotlated
Since Budget Adoptlon

Are any new costs negotlated since budget adoption for prior year
settlements included in the interim?

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

2nd Subsequent Year

Classlfied (Non-management) Step and Column AdJustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Cost of step & column adjustments
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year

Classlfled (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs?

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired
employees included in the interim and MYPs?

Classlfied (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

N/A

(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
85,807 109,127 110,320
67.0% 67.0% 67.0%
1.0% 1.0% 1.0%
No -
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Yes Yes Yes
15,510 10,721 10,183
2.5% 1.2% 1.1%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
No No No
No No No

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Page 23 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Slerra County

2019-20 First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSI

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for “Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions

in this section.

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9.
If No, continue with section S8C.

Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal Salary and Beneflt Negotlations

Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions

1a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption?

If Yes, complete question 2.

1b.  Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettied?

Negotiations Settled Since Budaet Adoption
2.  Salary settlement:

Yes
Prlor Year (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-19) (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
2.9 29 2.9 29
n/a
If No, complete questions 3 and 4.
No
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4.
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear
projections (MYPs)?
Total cost of salary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior year

(may enter text, such as "Reopener”)

Negotiations Not Settled
3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal
Heaith and Welfare (H&W) Beneflts

Avre costs of H&W beneflt changes included in the interim and MYPs?
Total cost of H&W benefits

Percent of H&W cost pald by employer

Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year

>N =

Management/Supervisor/Confidentlal
Step and Column Adjustments

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs?
2.  Cost of step & column adjustments
3.  Percent change In step and column over prior year

Management/Supervisor/Confldentlal
Other Beneflts (mlleage, bonuses, etc.)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs?
2. Total cost of other benefits
3.  Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
File: csi (Rev03/06/2019)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
l
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) {2021-22)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2018-20) (2020-21) (2021-22)
Page 24 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2019-20 Flrst Interim

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
School District Criterla and Standards Review Form 01CSI

Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unlfled
Sierra County

S§9. Status of Other Funds

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negatlve fund balance, prepare an
interim report and multiyear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be addressed.

S9A., Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate bulton in Item 1. If Yes, enter data in ltem 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1.

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? _No
If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund.

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected.

N/A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0

File: csi (Rev03/06/2019) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



2018-20 First Interim

Sierra-Plumas Jolint Unified General Fund

Sierra County

School District Criteria and Standards Review

46 70177 0000000
Form 01CSlI

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additlonal data for reviewing agencles. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additlonal review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the approprlate Yes or No button for items A2 through A9; Item A1 Is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9.

A1,

A2,

A3.

A4,

AS.

AB.

A7,

A8,

A9,

When providing comments for additional fiscal indlcators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterlon 9B-1, Cash Balance,
are used to determine Yes or No)

Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent flscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-llving adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retlred employees?

Is the district's financlal system independent of the county office system?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.)

Have there been personnel changes In the superintendent or chlef business
official positions within the last 12 months?

No

Yes

No

No

No

No

Yes

No

Yes

Comments: New Superintendent, James Berardi, effective September 2019,
(optional)

End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2019.2.0
Flle: csl (Rev03/06/2019) Page 26 of 26

Printed: 12/6/2019 12:22 PM



Position

Noon Supervisor
Cafeteria Work
Cashier

Instructional Aide

Cook |

Library Aide

Custodian
Maintenance Custodian
Classroom Specialist
Plant Maint./Bus Driver

Transportation Clerk

Approved August 8, 2017, Transportation Clerk added September 12, 2017
Approved December 12, 2017 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2018
Approved December 11, 2018 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2019

13.00

13.00

13.00

13.00

13.69

13.97

14.81

15.85

18.31

19.20

13.32

13.00

13.00

13.46

13.46

14.50

14.80

15.70

16.77

19.36

19.95

14.12

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Classified Salary Schedule

13.00

13.00

14.21

14.21

15.32

15.63

16.56

17.66

20.49

20.76

14.93

Approved July 9, 2019 - + 2.5%, added column L effective 7/1/2019

Proposed December 13, 2019 - Minimum Wage Increase Effective 1/1/2020

13.00

13.60

14.99

14.99

16.11

16.47

17.46

18.57

21.54

21.59

15.72

E
Yr5

13.00

14.27

15.77

15.77

16.91

17.28

18.33

19.48

22.59

22.47

16.48

F
Yr8

13.54

14.97

16.54

16.54

17.75

18.14

19.23

20.46

23.72

23.35

17.31

G
Yr 11

14.19

15.72

17.38

17.38

18.64

19.00

20.22

21.50

24.90

24.30

18.20

H
Yr 14

14.89

16.51

18.26

18.26

19.59

19.97

21.23

22.55

26.20

25.26

19.11

I
Yr 17

15.63

17.31

19.17

19.17

20.55

20.97

22.28

23.66

27.50

26.27

20.06

J
Yr 20

16.40

18.19

20.14

20.14

21.59

22.02

23.39

24.87

28.89

27.33

21.07

K
Yr 25

17.23

19.10

21.14

21.14

22.68

23.13

24.57

26.11

30.32

28.69

22.12

L
Yr 30

18.01

19.96

22.09

22.09

23.70

24.17

25.68

27.28

31.68

29.98

23.12



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 20-008D

BEFORE THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL
DISTRICT, SIERRA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of California Uniform ) RESOLUTION ADOPTING CALIFORNIA
Public Construction Cost Accounting ) ~ UNIFORM PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION COST
Act ) ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES AND
INFORMAL BIDDING ORDINANCE

WHEREAS, in order for the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (the "District™) to be
permitted to utilize the alternative bidding procedures set forth in Public Contract Code ("PCC")
section 22032, et seq., the Board must first elect to adopt uniform public construction cost
accounting procedures pursuant to PCC section 22000 et seq., the California Uniform Public
Construction Cost Accounting Act (*Act™); and

WHEREAS, PCC section 22034 requires the District to enact an Informal Bidding Ordinance ,
as detailed here in , if it elects to utilize an alternative bid procedure for public works projects as
described in PCC section 22030 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, it appears to be in the best interest of the District to enact the Informal Bidding
Ordinance pursuant to the alternative procedure for public works bids.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Education of the Plumas Unified School District finds ,
determines, and orders as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are adopted as true and correct.

2. The Board elects under PCC section 22030 to become subject to the uniform construction cost
accounting procedures set forth in the Act and to the California Uniform Public Construction Cost
Accounting Commission's policies and procedures manual and cost accounting review procedures,
as they may each from time to time be amended.

3. The Board directs the Superintendent, or her designee, to mail a certified copy of this Resolution
to the Office of State Controller, Local Government Programs and Services Division, Local
Government Policy Section, P.O. Box 942850, Sacramento, CA 94250.

4. The Board hereby enacts an Informal Bidding Ordinance (" Ordinance") as follows:



INFORMAL BIDDING ORDINANCE

2. Where a public project to be performed is subject to the provisions of this Ordinance, a notice
inviting informal bids shall be mailed to all construction trade journals as specified by the
California Uniform Construction Cost Accounting Commission in accordance with Public
Contract Code section 22036. Additional contractors and/or construction trade journals may
be notified at the discretion of the Superintendent or authorized designee. If the product or
service out for bid is proprietary in nature such that it can be obtained only from a certain
contractor or contractors, the notice inviting informal bids may be sent exclusively to such
contractor or contractors.

3. All mailing of notices pursuant to paragraph (2) above shall be completed not less than ten
(10) calendar days before bids are due.

4. The notice inviting informal bids shall describe the project in general terms, how to obtain more
detailed information about the project, and state the time and place for the submission of bids.

5. The Board, to the extent it does not make the award itself, hereby delegates authority to award
informal contracts subject to the Ordinance to the Superintendent or authorized designee.

6. (&) Until January 1, 2020, if all bids received are in excess of $ 175,000, the Board may,
by adoption of a resolution by a four-fifths vote, award the contract, at $187,500 or less, to the
lowest responsible bidder , if it determines that the initial cost estimate was reasonable.

(b) Commencing January 1, 2020, if all bids received are in excess of $200,000, the Board
may, by adoption of a resolution by a four-fifths vote, award the contract, at $212,500 or less, to
the lowest responsible bidder, if it determines that the initial cost estimate was reasonable.

7. The Ordinance is effective on the date approved by Resolution of the Board.

(a) As of the effective date of the Ordinance, and until January 1, 2020, public works
projects of $45,000 or less may be performed by the employees of the District by force
account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order; public works projects of $175,000
or less may be informally bid, except under the circumstance described in paragraph (6)
above, and all public works projects subject to formal bidding shall be subject to the no-
tice procedures contained in Public Contract Code section 22037.

(b) As of the effective date of the Ordinance, and until January 1, 2020, public works
projects of $60,000 or less may be performed by the employees of the District by force
account, by negotiated contract, or by purchase order; public works projects of $200,000
or less may be informally bid, except under the circumstance described in paragraph (6)



above, and all public works projects subject to formal bidding shall be subject to the
notice procedures contained in Public Contract Code section 22037.

8. The Ordinance may be used in conjunction with, or in place of, to the extent provided by law, other
Public Contract Code requirements at the discretion of the District.

9. The Ordinance shall be amended from time to time by any subsequent amendments or changes
to the Act.

kKKK Kk kKhk ** khkkx kk k% x¥*%k%

This Resolution was adopted at a duly called meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
held on December 13, 20109.

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
Sierra County, California

l, , Secretary to the Board of Education of the Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed,
and adopted by the Board of Education at its meeting held on December 13, 2019 .




RECEIVED
08 2019
December 6, 2019 SR
SEAMEp
Dear Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District,

It is with great regret that | will be resigning my positon as Cafeteria Worker at
Loyalton Elementary School, effective December 9, 2019.

Thank you for the opportunity of working in the kitchen the past 7 years. Cheri
was a great mentor and friend, I've learned so much from her.

| would appreciate it if | could be placed on the substitute list for cafeteria work or
any aide position.

Thank you.
Lorie Horner

‘/ﬁj\v‘\ - -.;-\__ \\k“ '\\SQ\



